Message

From: N @ ¢ o

Sent: 3/21/2025 1:35:33 PM

To A ;- S - <o) S
A - o). R -~ -0+ ¢ov [
- o) I <> 0



Message

From: N © co: £0v]

Sent: 3/21/2025 7:26:59 PM
To I - < ; S <> <o ; S
[y



Message

From: N <52 <oV

Sent: 3/21/2025 7:25:35 PM
To I - <v; S <> <o ; S
[



Message

From: B |/O-cXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=75B1EEC7B16E46D5B39114935FC6A77 1£ - NN

Sent: 3/21/2025 2:50:37 PM

To ArrAction [AirAction@epa.gov]

Subject: test

ED_018865_00000005-00001



Message

From: B /O-cXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7581EEC7B16£46D589114935FC6A77 1E | N

Sent: 3/21/20254:09:37 PM

To I - co ) S - - ¢ );
<o cov); I - - - ; I © -5 :ov]

Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

[ added a bit {rom _e‘. email  sending on now.

From: I, © 2. cov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:52 AM

To: A - o> [ © - o> [
I -1~ <o +>; N © - - <->; I © -~ ¢ >

Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exempticn Submissions
This looks good to mc-

Would you share wit}t-amd -ax‘.d ask what the next steps are?

From: I - >
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:08 AM

Subject: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

Heres a link for your review! | was envisioning language for usc in an email and on a webpage. If anyonc has any mere
specifics about what should be submitted, that would be aweseme &)

Including 21! but [jjifen this draft.

B-Presidential Fxemption Directions .docx

ED_018865_00000007-00001



Message

From: B |/O-cXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7581EEC7B16E46D589114935FC6A77 1E -
Sent: 3/21/20254:29:11 PM

To N -1 :ov); N - - ¢ S
S - -0 ). I <> - o ; S © -5 £
Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

Thanks _ I added a bit of'this.
from: I - - o

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:53 AM
To:

@ epa.gov>;
Subject: RE: Lirections for Presidential Exempticn Submissions

From: S A ;>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:08 AM
—- - —<

Subject: Directions for Pre&denttal Exemption S

Heres a link for your review! | was envisioning language {or use in an email and on a webpage. [f anyone has any more
specifics about what should be submited, that would be aweseme &)

Including all but [ on this draft.

@-Precidential Exemption Directions .doex

ED_018865_00000009-00001



Message

Sent: 3/21/2025 3:53:21 PM

To

Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions
Attachments: Steriizers 112{i}(4) memo.pdf

from: S © - 0>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:09 AM
To: I - -+ <-->; I - ->; S
I - -2 co+>; IR © - & o> I © 725>

Suhiert: Nirartinns for Preddential Fvamnotinn Submissinns

any more specifics about what should be submitted, that would be awesome (@)
Including all but [iilifon this draft.

©-Presidential Exemption Directions .docx
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Presidential Documents

Memorandum of January 16, 2025

Orderly Implementation of the Air Toxics Standards for
Ethylene Oxide Commercial Sterilizers

Memorandum for the Administrator of the Environmental Protection
Agency and the Secretary of Health and Human Services

By the authority vested in me as President hy the Constitution and the
laws of the United States of America, it is hercby ordered as follows:
Section 1. Policv. The strengthencd and updated Clean Alr Act standards
for ethylenc oxide (EtQ)) emitted into the air from commercial sterilizing
fd(lll‘[l(“- issued by the knvirommental Protection Asency (EPA) on April

, 2024, Nationai Emission Standards for Hazardous Au Pollutants: Ethvlene
OU(}'P Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and
Technolopy Review, Finaf Rule. 89 FR 24,080 (Apr. 5, 2024) ("EtQ Rule™),
achicved a new milestone in my Administration’s efforts to protect public
health for all Americans and to advance the objective of my Administration’s
Cancer Moonshot initiative to prevent cancer before it starts. FtO has been
associated with elevated cancer risks in communities around the United
States and can be particularly harmful to children. The loss of loved oncs
from environmentally related cancer is a tragedy that the Nation can and
must work together to end, once and for all.

The EtO) Rule was issucd after carctul consideration of public comments
and public hearings. In this rule, EPA set standards under section 112
of the Clean Air Act, as amended (the “Act™) (42 U.5.0. 7401 et seq.),
to control emissions from commercial sterilizers through the use of dem-
onstrated and achievable pollution control technologies and practices. These
standards will significantly reduce emissions of the toxic air pollutant Et().

The Et() Rule applies to facilities that sterilize medical products, including
medical devices and pharmaceuticals. Sterilization is critical to maintaining
a safe supply of medical devices for patients and hospitals and providing
health carc to millions of Americans to help them stay healthy and fight
discascs, including cancer. Consequently, EFPA worked closely with the De-
partment of Health and Human Services, including the Food and Drup
Administration, to develop a final rule that protects communities exposed
to pollution from sterilization facilitics while also mitigating and managing
the potential risk of any medical device supply disruptions.

EPA concluded that sterilization facilities will be able to install the appro-
priate technology to meet the standards of the EtO Rule before the compliance
deadlines mandated by the Act. The EtQ Rule also recognized that the
President’s authority under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean ‘%11 Act, 42 1.5.C.
7412(i)(4), to exempt individual facilities from compliance for a set period
of time may provide an lmportant mechanism to address the possibility
that a facility may be unable to install all appropriate technolosy before
the compliance deadline. 89 FR at 24,103. Tt is of vital national importance
to ensure the reduction of FtO emissions to the level that FPA determined
is required to protect public health pursuant to the Clean Air Act, while
also avoiding the national sccurity and puhblic health effects that could
result from a significant disruption to the medical device supply chain.

It is the policy of my Administration to safeguard the reliability of our
Nation's supply of safe medical products. To advance orderly implementation
of the EtO Rule, I am therefore establishing a process, provided below,

ED_018865_00000013-00001
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for considering requests for Presidential exemptions, the duration of which
shall be as short as possible and no longer than two years. This process
will ensure consideration of such requests in the exceptional circumstances
in which a commercial sterilizer can demonstrate that, notwithstanding due
dilipence and best efforts, it will be unable to meet @ covered standard
or limitation required by the EtQ Rule before the compliance deadline due
to the unavailability of control technology for the facility, leading to likely
shutdown of the facility, and the best available information demonstrates
that the shutdown of the facility will likely lead to a serious disruption
to the supply of medical products, such as medical devices and pharma-
ceuticals, necessary for America’s national security and public health.

To achiove the EtO Rule's critical health protections as soon as practicable,
while safepuarding the supply of safe medical products from disruption
that would compromise the health and welfare of the American people,
[ direct vou to take the following actions:

Sec. 2. Implementation of @ Process for Considering Presidential Exemptions.
The Administrator of the EPA (Administrator) shall receive requests for
a Presidential exemption from a standard or limitation in the EtQ) Rule
under section 112(1)(4) of the Act (42 ULS.C. 7412(i)(4)), review them, and
advise the President regarding whether to grant them through the following
process:

(a] Any comunercial sterilizer sceking such an exemption shall submit
a request to the Administrator no ecarlier than 12 months and no later
than 4 months before the compliance deadline for which an exemption
is sought. The request shall include:

(i) specific information of sufficient detail to enable verification of the

reason or reasons that the technology to implement the applicable standard

or limitation is unavailable for IIISTLllldTI[)ll and that, notwithstanding its
due dilisence and best efforts, the facility cannot be brought into compli-
ance before the compliance deadline for the covered standard or limitation

(e.o., contracts, documentation of communication with vendors or sup-

pliers):

(ii) a plan for procuring, installing, and operating the technology as soon

as feasible in order to achicve compliance with the FtO Rule, and an

assurance as described in subsection (h)(i1) of this section;

(iii) a list of all available practicable measures (i.e., technological and
operational) that have already been taken or that are planned to advance
compliance and additional measures, if any, that will be implemented
to reduce the emissions of KtO and resulting risks during the exemption
period:

(iv) a list of any alternative steps available, in progress, or already taken
to try to avold the need for additional time for compliance:

(v) the tvpe or tvpes of products sterilized at the facility, the volume
of products sterilized at the facility, and the facility’s annual sterilization
capacity: ant

(vi) the name, title, and signature of the responsible official who is certi-

fving the accuracy of the reguest.

(b) In reviewing an exemption request, and the information provided
pursuant to this section, the Administrator, in consultation with the Secretary
of Health and Human Services (Secretary), shall consider:

(1) whether the technology to implement a covered standard or limitation
will be unavailable in time for installation and operation of the technology
at a specific facility before the compliance deadline for such standard
or lmitation, due, for example, to shortages of labor, parts, control tech-
nology supply, supply-chain disruption, or other factors out of the facility’s
control;

(ii) the amount of time nceded for installation and operation to occur
in order to achieve compliance with the EtQ Rule:

ED_018865_00000013-00002
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(iii) the risk of a serious disruption to the supply of medical products
(including pharmaceuticals and medical devices) should the facility be
required to temporarily pausc sterilization activities or reduce capacity
until installation and operation can occur (including any potential alter-
natives to assure a sufficient supply of sterilization and sterilized medical
products):

(iv) the potential effect of any such disruption on public health and
welfare, and any other information that may he relevant to an cvaluation
of whether granting an exemption is in the national sccurity intercsts
of the United States; and

(vi) any other information that the Administrator, in consultation with

the Secretary, deems relevant.

(c) No later than 30 days after receiving a request pursuant to subscction
(a) of this scction, the Administrator shall confirm receipt of the reqguest,
notify the requester of any additional information nceded 1o evaluate the
request, set 4 deadline of no later than 15 days for the requester to provide
the requested information, and provide public notification that the request
was submitted (including the name of, the location of, and any other informa-
tion regarding the facility requesting the exemption that the Administrator,
in consultation with the Sccretary, deems relevant and appropriate to pub-
lish].

(d) As soon as practicable and no later than 30 days after receiving
all necessary information to evaluate a request pursuant to this section,
the Administrator, in consultation with the Secretary, shall provide the
Chairman of the Council on Envirommental Quality (CEQ) with the request
and accompanying information from the requester, any additional information
that the Administrator deems relevant, and a recommendation regarding
whether an exemption is warranted, including the basis for the recommenda-
tion, and if recommending that the President prant an exemption: the rec-
ommended duration, and any other accompanying terms or conditions {such
as a schedule for status reports regarding planned steps and progress to
achieve compliance with the EtO Rule).

(e) As soon as practicable and generally within 45 days after rcceiving
a recommendation from the Administrator pursuant to subsection (d) of
this scction, the Chairman of CEQ, in consultation with the Assistant to
the President for National Sccurity Affairs, the Assistant to the President
for Economic Policy, the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy,
the Director of the Office of Pandemic Preparedness and Response Policy,
and the Director of the Office of Science and Technologsy Policy, shall
advise the President concerning the request for an exemption.

(f) As expeditiously as practicable after the grant or denial of any exemption
by the President under this process, and no later than 10 days after such
a erant or denial, the Administrator shall notify the applicant.

(g) Within 60 days of the grant of any exemption by the President under
this process, the Administrator shall make publicly available onling the
name of, location of, and any other appropriate and relevant information
regarding the facility receiving the exemption and the duration of any exemp-
tion, and shall submit to Congress the report required by section 112(i)(4)
ofthe Act (42 U.5.C. 7412(1)(4]) on behalf of the President.

(h) The Administrator shall, as appropriate:

(1) provide technical assistance to any facility that receives an exemption
to promote compliance with the EtQ Rule:

(i) seek information and assurance from any facility that requests an
exemption that the facility will use its best efforts and will take rcasonable
antd appropriate steps to demonstrate diligent action to install and operate
necessary technology as expeditiously as practicable (including to fulfill
any accompanying terms or conditions) to achicve compliance with the
EtO Rule: and

ED_018865_00000013-00003
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(i11) inform the Chairman of CEQ when installation of such technology

is complete.
Sec. 3. Federal Coordination. The Sccretary, in consultation with the Admin-
istrator, shall consider taking additional steps, as appropriate, to further
advance the goal of protecting the public from cancer and other harms
from EtO exposure, 111(111(1111g) spurring innovation to reduce exposure to
Et0 and other carcinogenic air pollutants and to expand acoess to safe,
effective, and reliable dl'[i‘llhltl\'[‘ methods for sterilization of medical equip-
ment and pharnnaceuticals that do not depend on EtQ), and continuing to
strengthen the resilience of our Nation’s medical supply chain. Within 2
vedrs of the date of this memorandumn, the Secretary shall provide a report
to the Chairman of CEQ regarding progress toward this directive and any
steps taken or planned.

Sec. 4. Generai Provisions. (4) Nothing in this memorandum shall be con-
strued to impair or otherwise affect:

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency,

or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Dircctor of the Office of Management and Budget

relating to budgetary, administrative, or legislative proposals.

(b) This memorandum shall be implemented consistent with applicable
law and subject to the availability of appropriations.

(c) This memorandum is not intended to, and docs not, create any right
or henefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in cguity by
any party apainst the United States. its departments, agencies, or entities,
its officers, employvees, or agents, or any other person.

(d) The Administrator is authorized and directed to publish this memo-
randum in the Federal Register.

THE WIHITE HOUSE,
Washington, January 16, 2025

|i'R D, 2045 1461
Fled 1-16=250 200 pu|

Jilling code B36H0-50-1

ED_018865_00000013-00004



Message

from: N < <o

Sent: 3/21/2025 6:25:34 PM

To R - co); I - c-) S
- o oo

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits. docx

Thanks -

B Since you will be out some next week, 1 can take this. Il probably ask [JJij for help too. Would you replace the
text in your shared document with Aaron’s text and resend the link?

From: N ©<r2. £0V>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

To: [ - -+ <-; I © -+ c->; I
- <o sov>

Suthiert- 2N75 N2 21 Procidantial Framatinn Nirertinne Folite doey



Message

CC T ——

Sent: 3/21/2025 6:37:54 PM

fo S - .co) S <.,
G- cov)

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Fdits.docx

| do not know that answer but can ask when [ follow up again this afterncon.

L, Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
L..S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

o: I : S—
]

W CpaLgoy

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:33 PM

To: SN © ¢ 2o.>; I © ¢ >- <o >;
B G era gov>

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.doex

@epa.gov>

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

. ——— i

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

>

Subject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Ecits.docx

A-_:".'],;I.‘~1.Jv>

TN DO

ED_018865_00000021-00001



Message

from: I <-: <o

Sent: 3/21/20259:17:18 PM

To A > 2o\
cc A - -~ ; I - v );
N - :o); S -~ - [ @ - o)
A -+ - S - ;> ;
o - o) I -~ <) N - ¢ov)
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

Thanks -, Aaron is comfortable with us posting on the OAQPS Stationary Source page

B | |t Acron know we arc alrcady working with you on comms plan and should have draft populated Monday
morning

Thanks.

S Scnior Advisor

R L RN LT N e e I ™

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

From: [ < 2 £0v>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:27 PM

To: S © <52 50v>
cc. N - - <>; S © o <o>;
R @ co>; N © - <> N @ -r> 50>
N -2 ¢ov>; N © ;> ¢->; S
I © - so->; IR - -+ I © -2 50>

Subject: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

i -




Dircetor
Policy Analysis and Communications
EPA’s Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards




B < cov) Caution: This cmail originated from outside EPA. plcase exercise additional

sihia~t:DC: Datar arbad s e rantian \l:‘]’ll‘l‘ t"i‘l“ll‘l"(l \llhl‘f‘l[‘l' Ty nmaen !l'f’xr“\l‘l\.‘!ll\‘ nr 1"111"{ mn "\?’rl\"f‘.\t‘ ]II\{fI.:

[
Thanks, this is super-helpful.

Regards,

From: [ <02 £0V>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:28 PM

To: Stanko, Joseph <istanko@hunton.com>

Feel free 1o call mt_if you have questions.



Message

From:

B (/O-tXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5AB7EF4A59614FD4B4485668C428 137 N
Sent: 3/24/2025 8:26:07 PM

To N - - oo I © - <o~ [
el 000 e

A - - ; I - - S
I - -~ ; I - - :-); I

N -+ o [ - < ; [ ¢ <> 5o+
I - <ov); I © < <-); I © <oV

AlrAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

cC:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:21 PM

epa.gov>;

epa.gov>; epa.gov>;

@epa.gov>; epa.gov>; [ G <2 £0V>;

AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>

canan e actesacinne L preodentislesempiionan fornion

/{T_--'_"‘I_\
Vi \ UsS EPA
[ P | OAR/QAQPS
\\ 5 / Call me on Teams
e Mobile:
Desk Phone:
Email

FrOM: |
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:20 PM

_"‘ ), DOy ); Ail’ACtiOr“l <;\||'.—'I\.L ATH L
Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Sl d POV



Did we post anything yet?

From:

4 : >
Subject: 112 Presidentia

I -amf-—

Thanks for starting 1o think about the process for collecting requests for a Presidential Exemption from nine NESHAPS

4

| Exemption Info - so far

POILEAL T B RV T PRI IR VL LR G PR B Rk Y,

Thanks,



From:
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:06 P
Subject: Rt: Question from SPPD

For a future conversation, leading questions {rom -

VIy unaersianacing i1s iney nave until 3/3 1 10 as5K 10 1Urm arouna perioag wiill pe quite quick

From: [ - ... >
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:37 AM

Subject: Question fram SPPD

H

-ij'_ asked me who in PACS will be working on presidential exemptions {or SPPD rules. Any insights on this?

Thanks,
O

Frnuviranmantal Pratectinn Snacialict



Message

From: B O XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5AB7EF4A59514FDaB448s668C42818C7- | EGN
Sent: 3/24/2025 8:28:01 PM

Feel free to call me _ if you have questions.



Appointment

Sent: 3/18/2025 2:53:20 PM

To epa.gov; =02 cov|: ([ GG
- @epa.gov); epa.gov];

cC:

Subject: EtO Sterilizers - immediate questions re path forward

| aratinn: Mirraeaft Teame Meatine

Attendees:
optional [ NNEEENE
Attendees:

Hi all,

Before the briefing with Abbic tomorrow, we need to cover a number of guestions aboul pessible scenarios and adjust the
bricfing plan and matcrials accordingly as best possible. Here are questions raised by this moming:

1Y Presidential exemption:



beeting |f
) Ex. B Porsonal Privacy (PP)

Passcode:

Dial in by phone

Ex. & Personal Privacy (PP) -

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant Key: sipiteams@video.epa.qov

‘\.-’L"‘. [ ] ;D: Ex. & Parxanal Frlvacy (PP} :
L i

i

owing “this meeting is

g recorded.” Pe JALON N @ recaraed meeting v 05

i bhe announced via 2 banner s
:} EJJ

be deemed as consent o be recorded. Meethg record

may be oificial agency records suiect o appropiate policy. rules and reguilations,

ED_018865_00000072-00002



Date of this Request; February 27, 2025
Scheduling Point of Contact: [N

Subject: Commercial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR and CAA section 112[i)(4) “*Presidential Exemption”

\)ll\Iil [}

0GC

KD anca citheait thic MIAD Jataemal smantine vaniact faves ta T UVDEDD INY




[ SEQ CHAPTER b \r [IO.-\QPS Meeting Request Form
For

pdate o1 this Kequest: UZ/2//2D

Scheduling Point of Contact;_
Technical Point of Contact:
Lead Technical Point of Contact:

Oftice/Orp Name (Last, 1rst)

R STLe

Schedulers to Ce:

|



Revised 8/2021

ED_018865_00000077-00002



Message

Sent: 3/21/2025 4:09:37 PM

To epa.gov]; @epa.gov]; _
epa.gov]; epa.gov); epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

1 added a bit from _cmail — sending on now.
From: I - - <o >

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:52 AM

To: epa.gov>; @epa.gov>; -
@epa gov>; I - <" epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

This looks good to me -

Would you share with -md _and ask what the next steps are?

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:09 AM
To:

_ v 13 :'L: v

specitics about what should be submitted, that would be aweseme &)

Including all but -(m this drafi.

D-Presidential Exemption Directions .doex




Message

From: I, - - - -

Sent: 3/21/20254:29:11 PM

To —@Pna.govl: epa gov); N
Depa.gov]; epa.gov); epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

Thanks [ ENEGz@B- | 2ddcd a bit of this.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:53 AM

To: epa.gov>,; EPa-g0V>J_
epa.gov>; [ © - 0> @epa gov>

epa.gov>

_ CRLA. B0V
Friday, March 21, 2025 11:08 AM

Sent:

SPUCCHIICS dDODUL WITAL SIIUUIU DU SUDNIned, 1dl wolid DUC dWEsUITIC &)

Including 2/1 but [ lfen this draft.



Message

From:
Sent:
To
cC:

Subject:

(> ;. 0]

3/24/2025 3:02:55 PM

depa.gov); ena.gov]
epa.gov); @epa.gov]; NG
@epa gov]; epa gov); [N - - - :o):

RE: airaction@epa.gov -- announcing mailbox

Thanks f{or all this.-ami - I’ll run 1t by leadership, noting that OAQPS 1s aiming {or 3pm to post, (lagging a

few remaining questions (mainly who gets notified when. it at all), and of course, cc-ing

From:

epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:51 AM

To: I < .0 >
cc. IR - > :o >

@epa.gov>

epa.gov>; NN

thiart: BF - ciracrtinnfmiona onv - annoameinn mmailhos

i
e X US. EPA
[ - | QAR/CAQPS
\\ / Galt me on Teams

WD LCXL (aNnd 16X1 10T cmails 10 slakenolaers):

Hi ]

As we discusscd, today at 3pm we will be prepared to post information in the banner of il

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 _

Mobhile:
Desk Phone:
Email:

46 AM

CA. 9 UEIIDETALIVE FTULEDD kuf"j H

vl announeing that

nennle can submit reanests {or a Pregidential Fxemntion nnder section 1120004) of the Clean Air Act for nine



Would you please copy -'hen you send this {forward to OAR leadership?

Thanks,

ok sk ook

Dircctor
Policy Analysis and Communications
EPA’s Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards




Message

From:

F0epa.gov]
Sent: 3/24/20256:10:31 PM
To epa.¢ov); NG - - <o ; [
epa.gov]; epa.gov];_

cc I - - o [ - - -
[ oewwmey 00 Eomemd 00
- <o) I < V]

Subject: RE: Ready to send?

-incm'pm‘atcd my fcedback, it’s ready to go for HON.

From:

epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:09 PM

@epa.gov>;

Cc: I - - cov>; [ -

epa.gov>;

Depa.gov>; Wepa.gov>
Subject: Ready to send?

Are we ready to share this list with OAR leadership?

From:



Thanks so much, and please let me know if you have any questions.

ACITE N
F g US EPA
iz 41
%, af . S
U 4 Catl me on Teams

Loen Moblle: SE

Desk Phone:
Email:




Message

rom: (- - -

Sent: 3/24/2025 7:55:42 PM

To adepa govl; epa.gov)

cC: epa.gov; epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Robin: Who would you like to send out the notifications?

[ will send out

Get Cnrtook for it

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:26:58 PM
To: Depa.gov>; Depa.gov>

Ce: cpa.gov>; [N © c 2. cov>

Subject: RE: I\ ho would vou like to send out the notifications?

| added a pre-populated subject line to the email if that helps?

Hello --

EPA wanted 10 share with you information about submitting a request for an exemption {rom nine different NESHAPS

using Clean Air Act seetion 112 (1){(4). Requests ean be ematled 1o o1t cpacon by March 31, 2025, The link
below provides more information:

BEPNT e cpes ey st ey eseceesas el e cleamose s ase )| eprendentishesenrprienaeinione
//.’__ \\\
& X US EPA
[ - | OAR/QAQPS
\ )
\! -}’ Calf me on Teams
R S Mobile:
Desk Phone: (NN
Email: i L sunelr ey ey

Sent: Monday, Marc > 5 3. M

To: [ © 2. o>

Depa.gov>

Subject: Robin: Who would you like to send out the notifications?

B:Presidential Fxemptions - Notification List.xlsx

Would you like to email the folks in the notification list linked below? Here 1s a draft note for your consideration.

Thanks.

ED_018865_00000118-00001



Hello --

EPA wanted to share with you information about submitling a request for an exemption {rom nine different NESHAPS
using Clean Air Act section 112 (i1)(4). Requests can be emailed to o0y oy oo by March 31, 2025, The link

below provides more information:

R R L T “;‘.:Lll‘-.LI;\--»'.‘.,;n.'_\-\.s!:-|".\|]L.:.|"-.".- Clrileat el et i | ]..'-|‘:C.‘~JLK:1;];".|--L ST s A s

ED_018865_00000118-00002



Message

From: I - - cov]

Sent: 3/24/2025 10:43:37 PM

To I - - <o) I - - o)
cc - - -

Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{i}(4)

From: NG - - - cov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:49:59 PM

To: I - . ¢~ |- < - <o >
co: NG - o>

Subiect: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i){4)

o DY U.S. EPA
R OAR/IOAQPS

Cait me on Feams

S Mobile: [
Desk Phone: I

Email: S

From < G- -2 0>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:37 PM
To: I - - cov>; T - o= ¢ov>
Cc: I, ) < 2. gov>

Subject: FW: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i}(4)

I s ior Adivisor

Office of Air Onalitv Plannine and Standards

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: I ' I

From: Microsoft Qutlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed615bbe36abbeed1109e@usepa.onmicrosoft.com>



Office 365 rtempleton



)

Created Date: 3/24/2025 §:3508 PM
Sender Address: N @ cpa.gov
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Message

From: I, - < .oV

Sent: 3/25/2025 12:56:37 PM

To I, - 2 o) epa.gov]
cc. N © <03 ov); epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i]{4)

From: (- <. ¢0

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:56 AM

To: epa.gov>; [ @ ->: cov>

Cc @epa.gov>

1 NATIKS.

Scnior Advisor

Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards

1" C Lacitmnnsmssmambnl Dantamtioanem A sinemonss

QAP EF AN

%

B L L I e e e T T L e L L AT L T L T

Subject: Fw: Presidential Exemptlm Under CAA Secticn 112(i}){4)

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:23:52 AM



Caution: This cmail originated from outside EPA, pleasc excrcise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you for your outrcach. Do you have any time this moming to answer a few questions?
Appreciate your time,

Whitney

Whitney Tull
Vice President. Government A ffairs
STERIS

1325 G St, NW, Ste 500
Washington, DC 20005

Lo

i ik

Mobile: I

From: I >
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i){4)

Hcllo --

EPA wanted 1o share with you information about submitting a request for anexemption {rom ninc different NESHAPS
using Clean Air Act section 112 (i){4). Requests can be emailed 1o ai:actiony: opa 2oy by March 31, 2025, The link
below provides more information:

AHP-L WP R s QUL ~OU O~ 31 [‘-cl‘x Aoy elean-aact-~eehon 110 P'\'.‘;\;'..I 13l SACTEPhen eTmghion

B S o Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexandcr Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

o: I i:

ED_018865_00000120-00002






Message

From: I, @ <2 2 ov]

Sent: 3/25/2025 2:52:58 PM

To @epa.cov); (N < <o)
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i}{4)

Thanks, - I'll come to your office.
Best.

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:48 AM

o [ - - I - - - - >
cc: - <. ">

Subject: FW: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{i}(4)

1 plan to call Whitney at noon time. Pleasce stop by my office if you want 1o listen in on the call.

B 0 offcr applics to you as well if you want 1o listen in on the call.

F Scnior Advisor
n 1™ ™ Al\‘ nllﬂ‘;"‘(? Dlﬂﬂﬂ;ﬂﬂ I'II’IA Q'ﬁﬂf‘ﬂl‘Aﬁ'

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
oy 000 e

From: Tull, Whitney <tvlintiey Tullstenis corms

Sent: Tuesday, March 25,2025 10:47 AM
To: _

Thanks for your quick responsc. That would be great. You can rcach me at 571-481-79006.
Whitney

Sent: Tuesday, Vlarc : 10: M

To: Tull. Whitney < hilrey 1iiidstens coes

Whitney, can I call you around noon? I'm tied up in meetings this morning.

I Scnior Advisor



Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
.S, Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxandcer Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

O: I M
[

From: Tull, Whitney <V lutiey TulliEgleris core
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:24 AM

Subject: Re: Presidentia Exemption.ﬁ;\.d.ér CAA Section 112(i)(4)

Caution: This cmail originated from outside EPA, pleasce excreise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you for your outrcach. Do you have any time this moming to answer a few questions?
Appreciate your time,
Whitney

Whitrey Tull

Vier President. Government A ffairs
STERIS

1325 G St. NW., Ste 500
Washington, DC 20008

O TG s e

Mobile: N

From: I o0 >
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{i){4)

Hello --
EPA wanted to share with you information about submitting a request {or an exemption {rom ninc diffcrent NESHAPS

using Clean Air Act scction 112 (i)(4). Requests can be emailed 10 iz acion e opasoy by March 31, 2025, The link
below provides more information:

ED_018865_00000121-00002



BEpas T e epa ey Steioteestee s o pallales deaa e b soctes T preadentis bevaepaoseanio et

I < - or Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxandcr Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

O: M: I

ED_018865_00000121-00003



Message

From: N 2. ¢V

Sent: 3/25/2025 2:59:01 PM

To epa.cov); NG - - - [
epa.gov]

cc N, < > 20V epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i](4)

1 will attend and give [l he rundown.

From: [ - - o>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:57 AM

To: - --- o . - - - o>

> < 2. 5oV >

Subject: RE: Presidential Exernption under CAA Section 112(i){4)

I will not be able to attend, but adding -and - in case they want to listen in.

P | —
X, S 4 Lo di IS OFF FCalny
WearEs Mobile - IR

Desk Phone: N
Email R

From: [ - -
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:49 AM

>; [

ART-2

Hhine

almEl)ltlemption under CAA Section 112(i}{4)

Subject: FW: Presi‘a-é'nt'

I plan to czall Whitney at noon time. Please stop by my oifice if you want 1o listen in on the call.

B offcr applics to you as well if you want to listen in on the call.

B S0 Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency

109 T.W. Alcxander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

o. mm—




Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i}(4)

I WNCLICT 10 OPCN dudenments Or CIHCK On proviaca 1Inks.

Thanks for your quick response. That would be great. You can reach me at ||| GG
Whitncy

_ Scnior Advisor

Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards

IKescarch Irangle Parg, NG 27711
o: I M

QRS RIS

From: Tull, Whitney <V hilney Tl
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:24 A

To: [

Ciihinrt: D Deacidantial Cunmatinn cumdnr FTAA Cambimn 1130 AY

Thank you for your outrcach. Do you have any time this moming to answer a few questions?



‘_-'_hs_l_n_\-_. I R NIRRT

Mobilc: NG

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{i})(4)

_Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

O: I



Message

From: N - < - V]

Sent: 3/25/2025 3:00:21 PM

To I - - <o [ - o

cC

Subject: - Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i]{4)

I S cnior Advisor
Office of Atr Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch T'riangle Park, NC 27711
o: I

(WCPa.LgoN

From: I - <ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:53 PM

To: epa.gov>; NN - - - ;o>

Cc @ epa.gov>

/

.‘::.
I 3

A\ U.S. EPA
) OAR/IOAQPS
/

B _ Calt me on Feams

NE oo Mobile : (R
Desk Phone:
Email:

From: [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:50 PM

To: epPa.gov>; epa.gov>
Cc epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)(4)

/ ek |||r- G

S | mobile: |



Desk Phone:
Email

From: [ - - - <o~

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:37 PM

Cc: epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i}(4)

I coior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

depagov

From: Microsoft Qutlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed4615bbc36abbced1109e@usepa.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
To:

[ TR0 PSR B DU T T EER WY DR L TURNREG DN DS D B SRR o ey B S TR R D R LA T R

_ Office 365 rtempleton

Action Required Recipient
I

Unknown To acdress



Sender Address: epa,gov

Recipient Address: rtempleton@iwintl.org




Notification Details
Sent by: PHB8PROSMBIS0S.namprd(9.prod outiook.com

Message Hops

TIME
HOP FROM TO WITH
(uTQ)
3/24/2025
1 9:35:09 DMBPROSMB7384 namprd09.prod outlookcom  DMBPROSMB7384 namprd09.prod.outloock com  mapi
PM
3/24/2025 1
M ft SMTP S
2 93509 DMB8PROIMB7384.namprd08.prod.outiookcom  PH8PROIMBIBOS.namprd09.prod.outiookcom ¢ 0r0 e
PM cipher=TLS ECDHE RS

Original Message Headers

ED_018865_00000123-00004
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Message

From:

I (/O-t ) CHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF5A954491DF4ADD2A084BASBEFAAL 1DF—-

Sent: 3/21/2025 4:33:35 PM

To @epa.gov]

Subject: T We or emall instructions for submitting Presidential Exemption requests

Attachments: ?0?'3 03.21_Presidential Fxemption Dirertions .docx

wlliLtie \.v\)llj [ENNN Y WY 4 L

Best,

OAR/DOAQPS
ottice: [N --:T

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:30 PM

To: I ) 2 g oV >, _@epa.gov>
cc. - <" ¢+

Subject: RE: Weh and/or email instructions for submitting Presidential Exemption requests

This works for me. _15 lhut, anything missing that we should add. l m pu,uy surc we will be asked 1o pm\ wde

RIS T SETISTHTRRET [RES [N L SR SOSURSENT, ik P of il AR e G | e Il O T TR G - e R

If everyone’s comfortable with this 1 will send forward to Aaron {or his review.

Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxandcr Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
o T . EE—

(L CPALLOV

tror: I

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:13 PM

B EOYS

Subject: Web and/or email instructions for submitting Presidential Exemption requests

_— Here is a draft for your review. The email account is already functioning,







Draft - For Internal Review

Assuring that the Presidential Exemption is Accessible

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

ED_018865_00000189-00001



Message

_UO=E)(CP"-AI'\GELABS/OL=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GRCUP

From:
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF5A954491DF4DD2A084BASREFAAL 1 DE- [ EGEG
Sent: 3/21/2025 4:33:45 PM
cC epa gov]
Subject: RE: Web and/or email instructions for submitting Presidential Exemption requests
FYLWWLIAD IV 1w A VY wll.

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

Rescarch Trangle Park, NC 27711
o: I T
I

depa.gov

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:13 PM

To: ML PO
& @ Ee 2
Subject: W or emaill instructions for submitting Presidential Exemption requests

-md-— Here is a draft for your review. The email account is already functioning,

| HI™S AR HeT



Jan Contelvou-l.ce
Desk:

Al



Message

From: I - - <o)
Sent: 3/11/2025 7:56:09 PM

This meetine is linked with TTvhrid: Cammereial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR and CA A sectian 112(1Y 41}



Message

From: B (/O£ XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN :RFuP|FNTS,’CJ\:50505AF?5AF9¢¢194A034FF07?A4F1Fas_

Sent: 3/20/2025 3:08:25 PM

Subject: call me back when you get a minute

B R i R L N e e L L e L R L e L e e e e N L C U T S S AR

I S ciior Advisor

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
eq a0




Message

From: B o - xCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADNINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF 25AF92494AD34E072A4F 1E4s- (D
Sent: 3/21/2025 4:49:52 PM

To Szabn, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]
cC _r@epa_gou]; Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]
Subject: email address for Presidential exemption requests

_, Scnior Advisor

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
M:

O PALLOV




Message

From: _ [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF94454AD34FF072 A4F 1E 45 |

Sent: 3/24/202512:23:22 PM

To I, - ¢ ov)

Subject: Test

Attachments: 112 Presidential Exemptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.dorx



321125
Draft

Communication Strategy

Announcing Streamlined Process for the Regulated Community to request a Presidential Exemption

under section 112{i)(4) of the Clean Air Act

Desk Statement

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Background

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

ED_018865_00000220-00001




Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

ED_018865_00000220-00002



Message

From: - - !

Sent: 3/24/2025 7:55:42 PM

To @epa.gov); NG - cov)

cc epa.gov); _@Fpa,gnv:
Subject: Re: Robhin: Who would you like to send out the notifications?

From: [N - -- - o>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:26:58 PM

To: Wepa.gov>; epa.gov>
{@epa.gov>; epa.gov>

Cc:
Subiject: RE: Robin: Who would vou like to send out the notifications?

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:24 PM

epa.gov>
Subject: Robin: Who would you like tc send out the notifications?

B:-presidential Exemptions - Notification List.xlsx

Would you like to email the {olks in the notification list linked below? Here is a draft note for your consideration.

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

ED_018865_00000222-00002



Message

From: B (/O XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF 25AF92494AD34FF072A4F 1€ 45 EGIN
Sent: 3/24/2025 9:35:49 PM

Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

INCHLCALTIL 1 LIANEIC TFalk, IvNC L7711
o: I -
oo

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:36 PM

Suhiect: RF: Presidential Fxemntion under CAA Section 112{i}{4}

Thank you, N
Paul
AIMErIcan 1non and STES] INsTITUTe

26 Massachusetts Ave. N'W, suite 200
Washington, OC 20001

I i

From: i
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM




Scnior Advisor

Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Thic email 1@ intended <olelv for thie nerean or entitv 1o which 1t e addreseed and mav contaim confidential



Message

From: _[{O=EXCHANGELABSKOU=EXCHAN GE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF92494AD34FF072 A4F 1E 45- | EGEGNR
Sent: 3/25/2025 2:46:02 PM

I ior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Iesecaren lr::.mglc ATk, NG L4711
8 = BV

POV

From: Tull, Whitney <Whitney Tull@steris.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:24 AM

To: epa.gov>

Cuihiort: Ro- Dracidantial Evamntian indar CAA& Sactinn 1137243

Thank you for your outrcach. Do you have any time this morning to answer a few questions?



From: [N ... >

Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
LU.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711




Message

From: I /£ xCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=505054F 25AF92494AD34EF072A4F 1E 45| TN
Sent: 3/25/2025 3:08:46 PM

WLDINIIY LD YU Tl

Thanks

_Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

(-CPAZOV

SENT: | uesday, Viarchn £5, U250 1UE /7 AN

Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i){4)

I whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thanks for your quick responsc. That would be great. You can reach me at ||| | | | R
Whitncy

From: [, >

Senior Advisor

AL ed a8 Al Ml Ml el Cbiin e

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

o: vi: I
oy




LATOrn>

From: Tull, Whitney <\ hitnzy TullZ e
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:24 AM

To: B EE AN

Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)4)

TV LIMGLANL MU VRSV GLLAVIALLINLRD WL W IIY WRE LR T LG GRS

Thank you for your outrcach. Do you have any time this morming to answer a few questions?

Apprcciate your time,

vooic: [

H.20v>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM

Scnior Advisor

NI an aF Al Muinlldes Manmwlian and Céncadanda



IRescarch I mangle Park, NC 27711
v: I

e B0V




Draft - For Internal Review

Assuring that the Presidential Exemption is Accessible

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

’ [Furmatted: Jat Paragrapk, SBulleted + . evel 1 -

ED_018865_00000253-00001

Alignec at: 0.25' + ndertat G5



Draft - For Internal Review

. {Formatted: -ighligrt

o { Farmatted: Highlight

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

ED_018865_00000253-00002



Message

From: N - - o o]

sent:

To 0epa gov]

cc: @epa.gov); NG - o]
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption Web Pages Ready for Posting

| forwarded a note to OPA and OPE, so you’d see that they were looped in — thanks!

From: epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:04 PM

To: N - < > = >

cc [ - :-+>; E - ;o>

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption Web Pages Ready for Posting

Everything is posted. Pleasc let me know i you have any acditional changes or updates.

Thanks!

7 N
7 .| U.S. EPA
[ - CAR/IOAQPS
\ // Call me opn Teams
Al Mobile: [
Desk Phone:
Email:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:44 PM
cc epazo:; I >

Subject: RE: Presidentia Exemptlon Web Pages Ready fer Posting

We got Aaron’s good to go, so we're on for 3pm - lhunks.-

From: R I\ e
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:37 PM

VD
.80, AL AV
Subject: Presidential Exemption Web Pages Ready or Posting
Hi [l
The web pages for the announcement are ready for posting. Again, the links are:
;‘,"-[\-\ TR Lk ey A SO i pateess TV INSTT ) e
DIRNI WA S ey sinloa s e el ien cleancae actseenene VD presaidentialvasieprieasiado oz

Unless 1 hear otherwise, 1 will post these at 3:00. Again, i you have any issues accessing the pages, let me know and [ can
run through 1t with you via T'cams.

ED_018865_00000278-00001



S
Desk Phone:
Email:




Message

fom: - <-: <o

Sent: 3/24/2025 9:35:09 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{i)(4)

I - o+ A dvisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

IKCSCATLN L TANZIC FATK, NU £/ 71 ]
o: [

{epd.eoy



[
Message

|From: Jaber, Makram B.
[MJaber@mcguirewoods.com)
Sent: 3/24/20259:33:35PM

To:

Subject:RE: Presidential Exemption
under CAA Section 112(1)(4)

Thank you.

Makram B. Jaber =

Partner

McGuireWoods [LILP

T: T v -

mjaber@ meguirewoods.com

trom: (G < : ¢ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM

Caution: This cmail originated from outside EPA, please exercise
=@epa gov] additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on

provided links.

Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{i){2)

*EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments™*

Hello --

EPA wanted to share with you information about submitting a request for an exemption from nine different NESHAPS
using Cllean Air Act section 112 (i)(4). Requests can be emailed to ariaction cpazaay by March 31, 2025, The link

below provides more information:

:;'.'lh, SRRV (RN alln (HERNERT St PR 31 [‘-~|‘1 it

, Senior Advisor
Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

ve cleniasactsecton Y prosidennal evenspiion pifommaiion

ED_018865_00000288-00001



109 T.W. Alexandcr Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711




[
Message

|From: Calleja, Khatereh
[KCalleja@advamed.org]
Sent: 3/25/2025 2:25:20 PM
To. I

B @z oY) Caution: This cmail originated from outside FPA; plcasc excreise additional
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] caution when deciding whether 1o open attachments or ¢lick on provided links.
Presidential Exemption
under CAA Section
112(1)i4)

Hi Ms. [

Thank you for the update.

Best Regards,
Khatereh

Khaterch R. Calleja, JD

Scnior Viee President and Department Deputy, leehnelogy and Kegulatory Affairs
Advanced Mcedical Technology Association (AdvaMed)

1301 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Suite 400

Was}‘muon DC 20004

anied.org

From: [ © epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i}{4)

Hello --

EPA wanted to share with vou information about submitéing a request for gz exemption {rom nine different NESHAPS
using Clean Air Act section 112 (i)(4). Requests can be enwailed 1o a0: oty s cpa eos by March 31, 2025, The link
below provides more information:

DDA v ey Casiier iy secrees 23 pe st v lema o atesocsioee VLR pregdeniiie e vaipliose i nio naaen

, Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

--c!m.um'

ED_018865_00000291-00001



Message

From: @epa.gov]
Sent: 3/25/2025 2:51:02 PM
o N -o: <oV

From: I © <> o>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:48 AM

To: [ © - ¢ov>

, Senior Advisor

AT Al AT PR lees Maaluw L] Decaddacla

Research Triangle Park, NC 27711

bl A e

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i})(4)

» DCNIOr Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alcxandcr Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

opa.gov



o N Caution: This cmail originated from outside EPA, pleasc excreise additional
_@EPE'gO.V] caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided

sihiart:Da: Drearidantial Cvammntian

Thanks, -

Sounds good.

From: [ © epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:08 AM

Thanks
=

, Scnior Advisor
Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
'S Frnviranmental Protection Aecnev

-h"C!‘I;’i,!’l‘:\'

To: [ © - §ov>

Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i){4)

I WICLICT 10 0PCT duldacnimnents Qr CICK ON proviacd LINKS.

-’

Thanks for your quick response. That would be great. You can reach me at 571-481-7906.
Whitncy

From: [

P mma_ T A BA_ I Ar AAAr A/ A5 ARA



To: Tull, Whitney <tlitney TullZéstaric comn
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemptlon under CAA Section 112(i}{4)

Whitney, can | call you around noon? I'm tied up in meetings this moming.

B Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Research Triangle Park, NC 27711

From: Tull, Whitney <\ litnsy Tullidoteris coms
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:24 AM

To: [

Subject: Re: Presidential Exernption under CAA Section 112(i){4)

Caution: This cmail originated from outside FPA, pleasc excercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you for your cutrcach. Do you have any time this moming to answer a few questions?
Appreciate your time,

Whitney

Whitney Tull
Vice President. Government Affairs
STERIS

1325 G St. NW. Ste 300
sthm),ton. DC 20005

shime s _taib o con

Mobile: —

From: --IL pagow>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112{(i)(4)

Hello --

EPA wanted 1o share with you informatien about submitting a request foran cxcmplion from ninc different NESHAPS
using Clean Air Act section 112 (1){4). Requests can be emailed 1o ai:ac i opaens. by March 31, 2025, The link

below provides more information:

D v e oy o s ooy g polluiea dho-ais et secing- L o denag e snpuen-iogalivg
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, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards




Message

From: B (/C=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7AD6F4A11064EFO8CBO3AECIDC8ES 92 |G
Sent: 3/24/20255:11:24 PM

To R < ¢o\]

Subject: Can you take a look at the website updates?

Let me know if the text and page titles are correet:
i\'§|\_~.v Pitoaes Avdee S
DLPST wa e s ien Slmaonan s oo s o pallilen Ussannppresidential- cvemipi e e css sl

Also, I can add some code so when someone clicks on the email link it will populate the subjeet line. Would you want it
10 be: Presidential Exemption: [Name of Regulation]: [Facility(ies) Name]

/ "\ U.S. EPA

: - : j OAR/OAQPS
5/ Call me on fcams

ED_018865_00000305-00001



Message

From: B (/C-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7AD6F4A11064EFO8CBO3AECIDC8ER92 -
Sent: 3/24/2025 5:45:38 PM

To S @< co). S - ¢V
cc N @ 0 ¢o]

Subject: RE: airaction@epa.gov -- announcing mailbox

Here are links to the updated home page and the new web page:
DEP I Py ode A D

Driraenindensa T SANTT vy

NEHPSD v rmnges susioaan -sovgeeseae e e cleei-ae actesectone 1 T -presdaiisleepinn-inforesien

L
X
N
O
L3
o
@
.
Q)
=
<
@
v
-
O
O
@
»
»
|,
=

U.S. EPA
OAR/OAQPS

Calt me on Teams

From: [ © <> 20>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:44 AM

To: IR ©<:.cov; I © : £ov>
cc: I I < 2. o>

Subject: RE: airaction@epa.gov -- announcing mailbox
How about this for the 1ext of the box?

Text: Request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(:)(4) of the Clean Air Act {or certain National Emission
Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants by March 31, 2025.

From: [ O (DR ROY>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 10:531 AM
To: ey - o S . 0>

_018865_00000306-00001



Subject: RE: iiraistio w.pov -- announcing mailbox

tro e |

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:46 AM

Cc

Subiect: RF: zirasctinneras 90w -- announcine mailhox

Would you please copy |||} JEEEE »hen you send this forward to OAR leadership?

Thanks,

—1
ok ek ek ok

Director
Policy Analysis and Communications






Message

From: B /C-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7AD6F4A11064EF08CBO3AECIDCSER 2 [N
sent: 3/24/2025 6:25:08 PM

To - co]

Subject: RE: Ready to send?
Yes, will do.
/ ' \ U.S. EPA
[ -w 'I OAR/OAQPS
\ ; / Calt me on Teams
N Mobile: 919.321.7652
il Desk Phone: 919 541 9424
Email: ; “y

From: [ C <- 50>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:12 PM

To: I © <P £0v>

Subject: Fw: Ready to send?

Around 2:30, would you send what we have to Millett with a copy to Robin and me?

Ak ROk KOk KOk K

Dircctor

Policy Analysis and Communications

EPA’s Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

From: (N

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:08:43 PM

Subject: Ready to send?

Are we ready to share this list with OAR lcadership?

ED_018865_00000307-00001



Thanks so much, and please let me know if you have any questions.

OAR/OAQPS




Message

From: I [/ C-=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7AD6F4A11064EFOBCRO3AE CIDCBERI2-KBREMER]
Sent: 3/24/2025 7:24:18 PM

To I - ¢
Subject: RE: And add date
AT |
l/ = : :\ ~ ~raa
RS

From: [ © < - ¢ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:22 PM

o I C v ov>

Subject: And add date

From: [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:21 PM
To: IR
Subject: Changing a few words

JUILLyY

% ok e ok

Dircctor
Policy Analysis and Communications
FEPA’s Officc of Air Quality Planning and Standards




Message

From: N @ <52 <oV

Sent: 3/21/2025 8:14:53 PM
To N o> £ov
Subject: B s 2red '2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Fdits" with you

_ invited you to edit a file

Here's the document that _ shared with vou.



This cmail ts generated through Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)Y's usc of
Microsoft 365 and may contain content that is controlled by Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA).

ED_018865_00000315-00002



Message

Fom: [ @ <5 oV
Sent: 3/24/2025 2:40:12 PM

To N © <o 2]
cc R -7 o)

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

Agree! Have you seen that date wnitten down anywhere? We are still trying to {ind 1f there is a fact sheet that was
generated for the 3712 announcement. - is going 1o call you for a list of folks 1o notily about this email box. We're
planning to go live at 3pm today with web text “announcing” the ecmail box.

From: [ © cpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:59 AM
To: (N © 1 £ov>

! A W WCIINGCITLIYVOS § I VeeOoo ‘Ul ’ P

rrom: [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:54 AM

Bl lmaa. AP Rt at Faam e at Fa—

1 H0V>

From:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:50 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

Hi

e L Ty,

Best,

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:27 P
To: Dunkins, Robin <[uikins. Rot

Subject: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan



Hi

i s mmsnan ssmd mainle oo A Adnadas: adlriannia nasnnaanmenot Al dha e all laar
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Message

From: N © ¢ o

Sent: 3/24/20254:15:11 PM

To I - cov, I <> ¢o | [
<~ =) I © > ¢+ [ © -~ ¢V
— [mmewyr e

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List

Adding_ (Acting MITCG 1)
From: [ © ¢ 5 £ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:15 PM
To: I @ crpa cov>; I @ cra-cov>; I
N <> <o>; S © < ¢o>; [

I - cov; I © <> V>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List

mmrmmey e e mmmrrm mm e semm mmmmee is = g oeeme e = ey m e meimemseeees

a N\ U.S. EPA
y | OAR/OAQPS

Call me an Teams




ED_018865_00000320-00002
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H. Max Kalln Fasgre Crinker Biddie & Reath LLr
Parner 300 North Meridian Street, Suite 2500
h max.kein@faegrednnkac.com Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
I e ct +1 317 237 €300 main

+1 317 237 1000 fax

February 21, 2025 ECEIVE
VIA U.S. MAIL MAR - § 3io

Hon. Lee Zeldin BY:
Administrator

U.S. Environmentai Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20460

Re:  Relief for Medical Device Manufacturers under Revised Commercial Sterilizer Ethylene
Oxide NESHAP (40 CFR part 63, subpart O)

Dear Administrator Zeldin:

| am writing on behalf of a medical manufacturing device facility with an onsite sterilizer subject
to the revised National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for
Commercial Sterilizers (40 CFR Part 63, Subpart Q) published in the Federal Register on Aprit 5,
2024. As described in more detail below, we respectfully petition the EPA to exercise its authority
under the Clean Air Act to minimize the burden on manufacturing facilities covered by the rule
and ensure the availability of sterilized medical devices necessary for patient care across the
Linited States.

As you know, the revised Air Toxics Standards for Ethylene Oxide Commercial Sterilizers
strengthened current standards and established new standards for previously unregulated
emissions. Importantly, this rule requires the implementation of a permanent total enclosure
{PTE) to capture ail fugitive emissions, ne matter how minimal, from handiing sterilized material.
As EPA acknowledged in its rulemaking, most facilitics were not initially designed to impiement
PTE, which “will likely require redesign ¢of a portionif not all” of these facilities to comply. Inevitably,
many facilities will either need to cease or reduce operations to implement these upgrades.’
These challenges are exacerbated for manufacturing facilities whose operations include
sterilization because they have been set up to optimize efficient product flow.? While we fully
support the goal of protecting public health and the environment, the current implementation
timeline and lack of clarity around the exemption request process are causing a significant
concern.

While certain requirements do not take effect until 2027, most existing facilities must comply by
April 8, 2026, and demonstrate compliance one hundred and eighty days thereafter. Many
impacted facilities, including those manufacturing medical devices, previously told EPA that this
was insufficient time. Indeed, EPA’s final rulemaking said that they “befieve” facitities will be able
to comply without “substantial” interruption if they commenced work immediately after the rule

" Proposed Rule at 22,853.
7 Summary of EPA Response 4-48 to Comments.

ED_018865_00000324-00001



Hon. LLee Zeldin -2- February 21, 2025

became effective. For those working to implement this rule, it has become clear that EPA
underestimated the potential disruption.

Knowing that the two-year implementation period may be insufficient, impacted facilities awaited
further details referenced in the final rule regarding potential compiiance exemptions. However,
those details were not announced until January 2025 and only provided for a burdensome process
that did not allow facilities to request an exemption until twelve months before their compliance
deadline, which is likely toc late. Although we are unaware of any official announcements
regarding this memorandum, we assume it has either been rescinded or is no longer operative.
To adequately pian their operations in the future, including whether onsite sterilization aperations
will need to cease or be relocated, clarification is required for applying for an exemption, the
criteria for approval, and how leng it will take to receive a decision.

Given the urgency, we respectfully ask the EPA to consider the following to ensure timely
decisions to prevent any potential supply chain disruptions of sterilized medical products that
could compromise patient care:

1. Guidance for Non-Routine Sterilized Material Handiing: To reduce the burden on
facilities covered by the rule whose primary purpose is to manufacture medical devices,
issue interpretative guidance that handling of individual sterilized products outside the
normal flow of material between sterilization and shipment for which representative area
sampling is non-detect are presumed not to have fugitive emissions and therefare are not
within the scope of the definition of Group 1 and Group 2 Air Emissions. This would
eliminate the need to impiement costly enclosures for areas of the facility, such as R&D
or QA/QC, that do not handle sterilized materials in bulk and with no discernable reduction
in emissions.

2. Demonstration of Compliance: Clarify that no facility will be held respansible for any
aspect of the rule, even those for PTE, until after the 180-day relevant compliance period
to demonstrate compliance under 40 CFR 63.7(a){(2).

3. Alignment of Compliance Deadlines: To avoid conflicting compliance deadlines, the
EPA should interpret the revised NESHAP to allow facilities to comply with whichever
applicable deadline is the longest. For instance, facilities using less than 10 tons per year
of EtO should have an extra year to meet Group 2 and SCV requirements, aligning with
the April 5, 2027, ARV, CEVY, and Group 1 Air Emissions deadline.

4. Temporary Pause on Impiementation: Issue a temporary pause on the implementation
of the NESHAP {and cormmencement of the 180-day period to demonstrate compliance)
until the exemption process is fully established and communicated to aif affected facilities.
EPA should alsc encourage delegated states to use their authority to extend compliance
for one year to allow the EPA to develop a process for requesting and obtaining a
compliance exemption under the Clean Air Act.

5. Establishment of a Streamlined Compliance Exemption Process: Provide detailed
guidance as soon as possibie for how facilities can apply for an exemption under the Clean
Air Act, including the specific criteria for consideration and the timeline for decision-
making. Given that the EPA already has voluminous information from most sterilization
facilities through Section 114 Information Requests (and has toured many of them), EPA
should be able to commit to notifying applicants of any exemption determinations within
30 days.

6. Enforcement Discretion: Use EFA's enforcement discretion to toll the compliance period
while any exemption application is pending and not include any such period in the 180-
day computation to demonstrate comptiance. Any approvals should be retroactive to the

ED 018865 _00000324-00002



Alex Uominguez (dominguez. aiexanaen@epa.gov)
B £ oo
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Message

From: N ¢ < 50

sent: 3/24/2025 4:54:47 PM
To

cC:
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Precidential Exemption - Notification List
+
_\‘ T ~ : ’ < s . . .
|/ 2\ Environmental Protection Specialist (SPPD Communications)
\% o \e/.l U.S. EPA Officc of Air and Radiation OAQPS SPPD  PSG
X 55
Phone : _
Mobile |G
eait: [T e

From: [ © -> gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:21 PM

ey

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List

rrom:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:20 PM

S;l;ject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Presicential Exemption - Notification List

t SPPD Comms Team

Group Leader - Energy Strategies Group
U.S. EPA - Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Research Triangle Park, NC

ED_018865_00000326-00001



From:
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:15 PM

Thanks so much. and please let me know 1f you have any guestions.

ge= US EPA
H : OAR/OAQPS

Desk P . 41.9424
Email’ g 0

1.




Message

From: N @ <52 <oV

Sent: 3/24/20257:21:22 PM

To I 0 cov

Thanks,

% ek ok ok

ILDA D Wwilive Ul oAldl \‘J_ui.l.lli.y rmluuug dilld OldIUliuy




Message

From: (I, < <2 £ov]

Sent: 3/24/2025 7:09:15 PM

To I <. 2oV

cc e —
Subject: RE: Pracess for submitting a request for a Presidential Exemption -- email airaction@epa.gov

Thanks |l
From: I © <. 20>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:57 PM

To: R < £ov>
cc.

Subject: Process fer submitting a request for a Presidential Exemption -- email airaction@epa.gov

Hi il -

Thanks.



Appointment

From: I [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=85f0f472928e4767965c34e605fedcd5-Mclamb, Marguerite]

Sent: 3/18/2025 2:53:14 PM

To:

cC:

Suthiart: Ftl Starilizare - immeadiate nuesctinne ra nath farward

Required
Attendees:
Optional
Attendees:

Hi all,

Before the briefing with- tomorrow, we need to cover a number of questions aboul possible scenarios and adjust the
briefing plan and materials accordingly as best possible. Here are questions raised by this morning;:



Rieeting |
Ex. E Personal Privacy (PP)
Passcaode:

Dial in by phone

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Phone conference [ | e spmoirc or !

[

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant Key: 52

‘V’rd e ;D: Ex. B Personal Privacy (PP) :
7 !

For crganizers.  Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP} |

be annatnced via a panner showing "

be deemed as consent o be recordad. Meeling

ting s recorded, o will

WO N @ recaraed meetng v

g recorde

may be oifical agency records sulyect 1o appronnate policy. rules and regulations,

ED_018865_00000347-00002



Appointment

From: B [/o=Exchangelebs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=85f01472928e4767965c94e603fed caS- IIEGNGNGEGEGEGE
Sent: 3/18/2025 2:53:17 PM

To e 1
I EEEEEEEEEEE———

Subject: EtO Sterilizers - immediate questions re path forward
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 3/18/2025 4:00:00 PM

End: 3/18/2025 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Importance: High

Required
Attendees:

ti all,

Betore the bricting with ] tomorrow, we nced 10 cover a number of questions about possible scenarios and adjust the
bricfing plan and matcrials accordingly as best possible. Here are questions raised by [ this moming:

1) Presidential exemption:

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

) 1 1 0 8 08

Microsoft Teams ricec ne s

' Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

teeting i :
{ Ex.@Personal Privacy (PP) |
Passcode.; :

PN ————————— |

ED_018865_00000375-00001



Dial in by phone

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP} e

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: sipiteams@video.epa.qov

‘\"réd e ED: Ex. i Porsonal Privacy (PP) :

For organizers  Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

This meeting may be recorded, If the meating is recorded, t will be announced via a banner showing "this meating is

L]

1

be depmed as consent to be recorded Meetir

IS
L

[Xs

pemng recordad.” ation 0 a recorded meeting wi

G recoran

may be official agency recoras subiect to appioniate nolicy. rules and equiations,

ED_018865_00000375-00002



Message

From:

Sent:
To

Subject:

Hi all,

I /O£ XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=85F0F472928E4767965CI4E609FE DCAS-
3/18/2025 2:54:59 PM

RE: FtO Sterilizers - immediate questions re path forward

I just sent this meceting invitation, and I apologizc for the last-minute notice. Here is the goal of the discussion:

Before the bricfing with [l tomorrow, we need o cover a number of questions about possible scenarios and adjust the
briefing plan and materials accordingly as best possible. Here are questions raised by [Jjiij this moming:

1) Presidential exemption:

L9V
—

L

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Microsoft Teams i

Ex 6 Personal anacy (PP)

tAeeting If

Passcoc e.'
:

! Ex. & Personal Privacy (U?] :

Dlal in by phone

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

FUnited States, Raieid

i

\"l

ED_018865_00000376-00001



Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant kKey: s

e ] T e R

For r_}i'gas'lizes'a‘i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP}

This meeting may be recorded. If the meeting is recorded, | be announced via a Danher showing "this meeting is

)

=
ficial agency records subject to approoriate nolicy.

pemng recorded.” Part tion i a recorded meeting v

Ja

Py

> deemed as consent to be recarded. Meeting recor

may be o Hdes and reguiations.

ED_018865_00000376-00002



Appointment

From: B [/o=Exchangelebs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=85f01472928e4767965¢94e603fed c4S- | GGG
Sent: 3/18/2025 3:56:35 PM

cc. - ¢

Subject: EtO Sterilizers - immediate questions re path forward
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 3/18/2025 4:00:00 PM

End: 3/18/2025 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Importance: High

Required [

Attendees:

Optional
Attendees:

i1 all,

Bcfore the bricfing with -Lomorrow. we need 1o cover a number of questions about possible scenarios and adjust the
briefing plan and materials accordingly as best possible. Here are questions raised by Penny this moming:

1), _Presidential exemption:

»

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

L —

Microsoft Teams

_Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

tAeating i i
! Ex. BPersonal Privacy (PP} |

Passcocle: '
{

ED_018865_00000377-00001



Dial in by phone

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

For organizer Ex. 6 Persanal Privacy (PP) g

This meetir be announced via a baaner showing "thi

¢ may be recorded. If the meeting is recorded, ity

mesting will ba deemed as consent to be recorded. Meel

)

pemng recordad.” Partionation i a recorded

may be official agency recoras stbect to aphionriate nolicy. rules and equiations,

ED_018865_00000377-00002



Message

From: I (/0-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=85F0F472928E4767965C34E609FF DCQS-_

Sent: 3/24/2025 3:50:16 PM

To I - ¢

Subject: FW: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Attachments: 112 Presidential Exemptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.docx; 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption
Directicns_ Edits.docx

Looks like - is helping in a general way with the effert? Since he’s in MMG, 1 thought you should be included in
that cmail. (Plus, Rubber Tirc is on the list, oncc those stakcholder lists are circulated.)

trom: I

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:47 AM

To: [
1
Ce:
]
. ]
AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Adding_, who 18 Acting G1..

From: Noonan, Jenny <iooisei. feriny
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:40 AM

Subject: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far
i

Thanks for starting to think about the process for collecting requests {or a Presidential Exemption {rom nine NESHAPS
(identified below) using CAA section 112(i)(4). As [ knows. we have said publicly that we would aceept these
requests through 373125,

e National Emission Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutams: Coal-and Oil-Fired Electric Utlility Stcam Generating
Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology Review” (89 FR 38508, May 7, 2024) (MATS Rule)

e “Ncw Source Performance Standards for the Synthetic Organie Chemical Manufacturing Industry and National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants {or the Syathetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and
Group I & 11 Polymers and Resing” (80 FR 42032; May 16, 2024) (HON rule);

e *“National Emission Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylenc Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization
Faciliues Residual Risk and Technology Review” (89 FR 24090, April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rulce);

® “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollulants: Rubber Tire Manufacturing”™ (89 FR 94886,
November 29, 2024) (Rubber Tire Rule);

ED_018865_00000396-00001



Thanks,

From: I

Sent: Thursday, March

Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

For a future conversation, leading gquestions i‘mm-

PM

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:37 A

Subject: Question from SPPD

0
-lesl asked me who in PACS will be working on presidential exemptions for SPPD rules. Any insights on this?

L o POESS, Py



]
Environmental Protection Specialist

U.S. EPA, Cffice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Policy Analysis & Communications



Message

From: B (/O£ XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=85F0F472928£4767965C94E609F £ OC4 - GGG
Sent: 3/24/2025 8:25:55 PM

To N - - cov; N @ £ov]
Subject: FW: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far
From: [ @epa.gov>

Sent:

AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

We did. You can {ind the information here:

i'-'.?|\_\" R AT

TR clemban aelosoviione 0 prosydnte e varnplasanin it
S —
- \ U.S. EPA

- OAR/OAQPS

[
\\ . / Caft me o Teams

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:20 PM

Did we post anything yet?

From: EQV>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:40 AM
To:

ED_018865_00000401-00001



Subject: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

i

Thanks tor starting to think about the process {or collecting requests for a Presidential Exemption from nine NESHAPS
(identificd below) using CAA scetion 11233)(4). As —knows, we have said publicly that we would accept these

requests through 3/31/25.

~PACS will take the lead in sorting out the proeess for what havnens onee apnlications arrive Iniuzacis e 2z ot =
i . Ex.5Deliberative Process(bPy
§ vavie L. s § - and I will be the PACS duoe tor this effort but I'm copying a few others as an FYI.

e

Pleasc let me know if you have questions or iceas or concerns.

Thanks,

From: [ - - .o~

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:06 PM

To: =45,

1D

A8

AirAction <AirActionsdepa.poy




For a future conversation, leading guestions {rom -:

“NMain guestions | have at this point are:

BT MM MR IR B T TN T IR OE R SR ey af 1 R MU AR RRA TR M MR TR S R TYI T R MM e

Sent: Thursday, Marc ; ;

Subject: Question from SPPD

i [

-iu:»"-. asked me who in PACS will be working on presidential exemptions for SPPD rules. Any insights on this?

Environmental Protection Specialist
U.S. EPA, Cffice of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Policx Analisis & Communications



Message

From: I (/0-=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=85F0F472928E4767965CI4E609FE DCAS-

Sent: 3/25/2025 2:46:11 PM

To I o o)

Subject: RE: Coke Cvens Quill Response for-'s Signature {case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Nothing is straightforward, right?

From: [ @ <02 £0v>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:43 AM

o

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Respense for [l s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Just waiting. OI' o EX: 5 Deliberative Process (DP)_

Ex.5 Dellberatlve Process (DP) Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)
- _Will hopefully get more infc soon
—

from: (N I

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

— |

Aha! You and - arc already on it! I’ll watch the [0 Review folder for it to reappear. Thanks 1o you beth.

From
Sent: Tuesdai March 25, 2025 10:38 AM
Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for [Jll's Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Thanks for looking. [J}. ! haven’t found any formal correspondence in my files, cither. I’m sure it’s come up before,
and perhaps the project lead or Gl. communicated directly via email informally. I'll revisit the letter and add some
language on the topic.

Best,

Sent Tuesday, March 25, 2025 7:44 AM

Subject RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for s Signature {case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

i

I"ve looked through Quill and the Comms Sharcpoint and haven't been able 10 {ind anything.

ED_018865_00000404-00001



/s : N\ !rvironmental !rotection Specialist (SPPD Communications)
|
[}

$ . - :l U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPFS — SPPO - RCG

1,':'.-_. 5 Phone :
R Mobile :
Email fepa.qoy

Abenl the secion Polivies and Prowams DivisienosPPD0 US EPA

From: C2ELBAN>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:00 PM

Cc
Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for s Signature (case # 25-02821-AC-EX)

Frorn: (-

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:24 PM

cc. I
Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)
Hi all,

Looks likc [l is OOO until April 7 (and she was originally working on this response), so | was wondering if we could
all work together to make the edits that [ suggested.

Attaching the link again here: 8- 20250320 Quill Casc 25-02821-A0-

Ernvironmental Protection Specizalist (SPPD Communications)
U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation QAQPS — SPPD - RCG

Phone :

R
Mobile :
Email: i




From: [ <

Sent: Monday, March 24; 2025 3:04 PM

e ]
Vs N\
o Y 5
|/ » i_-,\l Environmental Protection Specialist (SPPD Communications)
i . —/ U.S. EPA Officc of Air and Radiation OAQPS  SPPD  PSG
e oo o/

Phone :
Mohile
Email:

rrom

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:50 PM

To: — '7

Cc
Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Respense for [l s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

| thirk the letter that came to me needs to be edited. Mr. Sanch is requesting one additional year pursuant to
Clean Air Act (CAA) § 112(i)(3)(B) and 40 C.F.R. § 63 6(i). Because those are site-specific requests, they should
be made to the delegated permitting authority, usually the state or ifthe state hasn’t taken delegation, the

_EPA Regional office. [FYI. ___Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

exemption. The Administrator’s Great American Comeback announcement stated that sources could seek a 2-
year compliance waiver under the Presidential Exemption. | just got infc a few minute age from PACS on the
name of the EPA mailbox set up to receive these requests. We need to also include this information in the

letter. And then finally, as the letter currently states, the Administrator alsoc announced that EPA intends to
reconsider the rule.

Director,
Sector Policies and Programs Division
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mail Code:
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711

Depa.cov

ED_018865_00000404-00003



erom: [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:14 PM

Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for -s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Please sign and return.

rrom: [ - >
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:42 AM
ro: I
Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for Penny's Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)
i [

Pleasce sce the attached letter for -’.«. signature regarding an extension of the compliance date for the Coke Ovens
NESHAPs.

Kind regards,

.f-/ # \‘ Ernvironmental Protection Specizalist (SPPD Communications}
[£ . L :l U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS — SPPD - RCG
i R

N E Phone :

e Mobil
Email:

Abeut the secion Policios and Frovrans Divisien osPPDY US EPA

>

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Updated attached

A Physical Scientist
- - (SPPD Communications)
% \» LS. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS —SPPD - FIG

Phone :
Mobile

Ernail




-

trom [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:08 AM

To: I -
Cc
Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for s

..... "
Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

See attached. The spacing was weird, so | had to move -’s signature block to the second page.

Also please ensure that all sides of the margins on these docs are 0.75”
Physical Scientist

[ '.“ w (SPPD Communications)
A // U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS - SPPD - FIG

Phone :
Mobile

Ernail

srom [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 7.40 AM

To;
Cc:
Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for

3O
-5 Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Hcy- [ am so sorry to ask, but [ don't yet have Adobe Pro completely set up  would you happen to have this time

this morning to add letterhead and the signature block to this?

No rush, but thank you so much it you are able to do so!

Luuping-in sinee ths s Ceke Ovens.

Thanks!
{3 2\ Environmental Protection Specialist (SPPD Communications)
:';_ _/ U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS SPPD  PSG
Phone :
Mobile ;
Emuail: L CPa.gON

ED_018865_00000404-00005



Frorn: I

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:18 PM

Subject: Coke Ovens Quill Respense for 's Signature [case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Good afternoon, Miss [N

Attached above is a letier for [Jill's signature on Coke Ovens. It’s been approved by SPPD 10.

Yol I

N
Mobile :

Email: (o

DL OV




Message

From: B [/0-tXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=85F0F472928F4767965C94E609FF DC45-

Sent: 3/25/2025 ?2:46:20 PM

To

Subject: RE: Coke Cvens Quill Response for s Signature {case # 25-02821-A0-FX)

Thanks for the update!

rrom [0 o2 20+~
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:43 AM

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response or-'s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Just waiting cn Ex 5 npllbpratwp Pmcpeq !DP.l .............................. :
U _____Ex 5Deliberative Process (DP) :
EX 5 Dellberatlvg pr@cess (Dp) ' WHI hopefullyget more info soon

Sent uesday,

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for Penny's Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Aha! You and -urc alrcady on it! I’l] watch the [O Review folder for it to reappear. Thanks 1o you beth.

From
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:38 AM

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for [l s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Thanks for looking, [ haven't found any formal correspondence in my files, cither. I'm sure it’s come up belfore,
and perhaps the project lead or GL communicated direetly via email informally. 1'11 revisit the letier and add some
language on the topic.

Best,

]

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 7:44 AM

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for -s Signature (case # 25 02821 AO EX)

{1

I’ve looked through Quill and the Comms Sharepoint and haven’t been able to find anything.

ED_018865_00000405-00001



/s : X !rvironmental !rotection Specialist (SPPD Communications)
(i
[}

_— :l U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS — SPPO - RCG
% g :/
. Phone :
R Mobil
Email Qepa.qoy

Abenl the secion Polivies and Prowams DivisienosPPD0 US EPA

From: C2ELBAN>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:00 PM

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for[Jlls Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Is there a good example letter we’ve done recently where pointed someone back to the state or region if they were

reiuestini an extension under 112(i)(3)(B)/63.6(i)?

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
Thanks so much, [Jij — z!so looping in [ and R
e [
AN |

Phone
Mobile
Email:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:59 PM

ubject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for [l s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

reconsider the rule.

Director,
Sectar Policies and Proerams Division

Mail Code: [NNEEN

Research Triangle Park, NC 27711




rrom: [ - .-

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:14 PM
To: I ;>
ce: [

Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for-s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Please sign and return.

Thank you!

From;
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:42 AM
Cc: b e 50
Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for-s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

=

Please see the attached letter for
NESHAPs.

iR ¢

-.s signature regarding an extension of the compliance date for the Coke Ovens

Kind regards,

7 TN
fe” e\ Environmental Protection Specialist (SPPD Communications
[ ‘ ”
T < '] U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation QAQPS - SPPD - RCG
= )
i 3 r.j/ Phone
i i Mobile
Email:
Abent the Socian Policios and Prograns Divisien (SPPDy US FPA
Abeait the ONce of A Qualiny Planning and Standards tOAQPS US EPPA

From:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8: 20 AM

Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for Pcnny ] Slgnaturc (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Updated attached
AT
/ '»_\ Physical Scientist
\ - -) (SPPD Communicotions)
s Syt L.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS — SPPD - FIG
Phone :
Mobile
Ermnail

ED_018865_00000405-00004



rrom: [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:08 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Coke Ovens Quill Response for [

e
ighature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

See attached. The spacing was weird, so | had to move [Jii's signature block to the second page.

/ o Physical Scientist
(SPPD Communications)

: r _ - _ — FIs
e o 337 U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS — SPPD - FIG

Phone
Mobil

Ernail.

FOv>

Subject: FW: Coke Ovens Quill Response for [Jil}'s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Hey -! [ am so sorry 1o ask, but [ don’t yet have Adobe Pro completely set up  would you happen to have this time
this morning to add letierhead and the signature block to this?

No rush, but thank you so much if' you are able to do so!

Looping [Ji] in since this is Ceke Ovens.

Thanks!
- 2\ nvironmental Protection Specialist (SPPD Communications)
t _/.l U.S. EPA Office of Air and Radiation OAQPS  SPPD  PSG
Phone :
Mohile
Fmml-




From: [

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:18 PM

Subject: Coke Ovens Quill Respense for -s Signature (case # 25-02821-A0-EX)

Good aftermoon, Miss -

Attached above is a letter fm'-s; signature on Coke Ovens. I’s been approved by SPPD 10,

Phone :
Mobile
Fmail:




Message

Sent: 3/19/20255:22:20 PM

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing
Attachments: EtO Reconsideration Letter for Signature 3.18.2025.docx

And I'll be using the version that-sewt around yesterday (clean version attached).

From: epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, Marcn 19, 2025 1:18 PM

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

Tharks, - We will start routing the letter through Quill.

From: Wepa.gove>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:06 PM

From:
Sent: Wednesday, Marcn 19, 2025 12:25 PM

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

Thanks for the report-out and update, -

-and - please let us know about edits to the letter responsive to Aaron’s question; once that is settled,
we can finalize the letter and put it into the correspondence system (Quill) for OAR signature.

Best,
I —



@Wepa.gov>
March 19, 2025 12:12 PM

Subject: Sterilizers briefing




Message

From: I <02 cov
Sent: 3/14/2025 1:15:00 PM

To:

cc

Subject: RE: MATS Repeal

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 20251:12 PM
To:

Cc




|
Subject: RE: MATS Repeal

, PhD
Group Leader - Energy Strategies Group

U.S. EPA - Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Research Triangle Park, NC

Email:
Tel:

Mcbi

e [ Woazepte SPRINM S EPA

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 1:09 PM

ubject: RE: MATS Repeal

From: v
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 10:55 AM
To:

Subject: MATS Repeal

.md I spoke with

But she intends 1o run that by 1o see what he thinks. So, [ think we should, at lcast initially, start to think through

, PhD
Group Leader - Energy Strategies Group
U.5. EPA - Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Research Triangle Park, NC



Tel:
M_cbi!a_:

~



Message

From: B |/0=£XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=85F0F472928E4767965C94E609FF DC4 5- N
Sent: 3/21/2025 3:53:21 PM

To N -1 <ov); N © -~ - ; S
- cov ); N © ¢ > &0 ; N - £0v)
Subject: RE: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

Attachments: Steriizers 112(1){4) memo.pdf

From: [ © <03 £0v>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:09 AM

To: I N © 1 <ov>; I <. cov>;
I @ - cov>; N S @ - cov>; I S © - cov>

Subject: Directions for Presidential Exemption Submissions

Heres a link for your review!? I was envisioning language for use in an email and on a webpage. If'anyonc has any morc
specifics about what sheuld be submitted, that would be aweseme &)

Including all but [ on this draft.

B-Presidential Exemption Directions .docx

ED_018865_00000439-00001



Message

from: N <52 <o

Sent: 3/21/20256:24:13 PM

To N © - ¢/

From: [ <2 §ov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM
To: I @ < - <ov>; I @ <02 ov>; I
G era gov>



Message

From: N © ¢ o
Sent: 3/24/2025 7:33:23 PM
To I @ --: o), N ©-: <ov, S
I --- o ; [ © - <o~ I - ¢~
I @ - o). [ © <> 0



Message

From: N <52 ¢oV]

Sent: 3/24/20251:22:18 PM

To R - <o) (R <> £ov]
cc I @ - - ¢ov]

Subject: FW: Section 112 Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

Attachments: 202503.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits docx

| hanks,

From: [

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:27 PM
To: I © 2. £0v>
s

Subject: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan
i -

Here are some materials for a Monday aftermoon announcement of the email box.

Thanks,



FEPA’s Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Call g en fomms

ED_018865_00000453-00002



Message

From: I - - - cov]

Sent: 3/25/2025 1:16:05 PM

To: epa.cov]; /- 2 o), I
cc: (N - )2 50V

Subject: RE:Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

L Y SA on the QPEEL wcam.

rrom: < cov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 9:13 AM

To: NG - - .cov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

You bet, - the prepublication copy will be posted at noon. The program office will be doing notifications (noted in
the comms plan, link below). Thanks

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 7:50 AM

To: epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Cc: epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

Thanks -

Get Qutlook for 108

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:17:33 PM

To: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; _@_e@@>

Cc: epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

Hi Mike and .-— we just heard that this action was signed. We're planning Lo post tomorrow. Tomorrow morning,
we’ll let you know when it'll get posted after we check in with Aaron, Abbic and Alex on any preferences for timing,

OPA and OCIR are in the loop.
We're here for any questions —
Thanks

From:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:12 PM
To: I - - - <o > epa.gov>; NN
epa.cov>; [N < 2 .20\ >;

epa.gov>;

ED_018865_00000454-00001



epa.gov>; wepa.gove>

Subject: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

The iron and steel administrative stay was signed today. We're going to hold off till tomorrow to post online and
notify. We'll advise on timing in the morning. Here's the comms plan link and the statement pasted below  thanks!

©-Communications Roilout Plan - 1IS - Administrative Stay.docx

.......................................................

From: £pa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:25 AM

Depa.gov>;| epa.gov>, epa.gov>

: epa.gov>

Subject: FW: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Please let us know when these are signed and live. Also, send any updated statements when ready. Flagging for OCIR
and press awareness.

Announcing Streamlined Process for the Regulated Community to request a Presidential Exemption under section
112(i){4) of the Clean Air Act: Tc advance President Trump’s Executive Orders and Power the Great American
Comeback, EPA has set up an electronic mailbox to allow the regulated community subject to nine Clean Air Act rules,
known as National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, ta request a Presidential Exemption under section
112(i){4) of the Clean Air Act. A request for a Presidential Exemption may be submitted through airaction@®epa.gov.

Thanks!

From: Vaselicu, Mclly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:28 AM

To: epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora(@epa.gov>; _
epa.gov>

ED_018865_00000454-00002




Cc: epa.gov>; epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Sorry for the delayed review. Ex. 5§ Deliberative Process (DP) -

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM
To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Mclly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandv.Cora@epa.gov>;_
- < cov>

Cc I  -.».:c.-; [ - -
. - - - : -

epa.gov>
Subject: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

For OPA review. Note the sccond action, regarding a PR, Plcasc let us know if you havce a preferred approach.

From: epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:13 PM

To: N - -5 2o\, AO OPA News Release Coord

<AO OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

cc: NN >c o cov>

Subject: Re: upcoming OAR actions

Got 1! We'll flag for folks. Thanks for sending!

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM
To: AD OPA News Release Coord <AQ OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

Subject: upcoming OAR actions

Hi all,

| have two things to flag for next week (the first | just heard about a half hour ago). I'll try to send a two week look-
ahead next week, but things are coming up quickly over here!

Thanks,

 Announcing Streamlined Process for the Regulated Community to request a Presidential Exemption under
section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act
To advance President Trump’s Exceutive Orders and Power the Great Amcerican Comeback, EPA has sct
up an clectronie mailbox to allow the regulated community subject to nine Clean Air Act rules, known
as National Emission Standards for [azardous Air Pollutants, to request a Presidential Exemption under
section 112(1)}{4) of the Clean Air Act. A request for a Presidential Exemption may be submitted
through s1iictsn e v

fiming: Monday 3724, aficrnoon
Comms: Degk statement, social media message (will send comms plan /desk statement Monday AM)

ED_018865_00000454-00003



Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)
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Message

From: [/C=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=C067CAA6C93544F78C26ABOSCC567DZ?_

Sent: 3/24/20255:23:26 PM

Ta: epa.gov]

Subject: FW: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Fyi --

From: NN

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:37 AM

To: Szabo, Aaran <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale @epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; OAR Briefings <OAR_Briefings@epa.gov>

cc: I - - - I - ;I
I < 20>

Subject: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Hi Aaron. Abbic and Alex Comms plan and web text linked below. Just wanted to check if industry, Hill, or intergov
notificationy are needed before or after the web goes live, or if we should just post this afiernoon and leave it at that for
today. OPA Is plugged in, so we're good there, but if you like, we can {lag for OCIR and public ¢ngagement (Mike
Abboud & team), 100. o0 they’re aware.

requests for a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act for the nine NESHAPS identified in the
A 17 press solesse, The email box is live now and OAQPS staff have aceess to it

The communication strategy has the desk statement and a social media post, and we can add a notitication list if’
needed. There are a couple of g/a in the comms plan that will need fleshing out in case we're asked.

Communication Strategy: @- |12 Presidential Exemptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.doex
Web text (and text for emails to stakeholders) - @+ 2025.03.21_ Presidential Exemption Directions Egdits.docx

We'll proceed to post at 3pm, unless we hear otherwise,
Thanks —

Communications Director

Office of Air & Radiation

L..S. Eavironmental Protection Agency
Desk

Cell:
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Message

From: I, - - - ..o v]
Sent: 3/17/2025 4:14:42 PM

To: epa.gov]
Subject: FW: AirAction mailbox

From - We could casily have her give others access if needed.

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 12:14 PM
To: Mepa.gov>
Subject: RE: AirAction mailbox

We still have sicacios epee . ILis in my namc.-hus asked me 1o keep it open.

(I will note that [ turned it over Lo‘_ in SPPD several years ago. But SPPD is not using it to my knowledge.

They have created their own.)
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Message

From: I - - - o)
Sent: 3/20/2025 4:05:53 PM

To: @epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

For a future conversation, leading questions {rom -:

"Main questions | have at this point are:

My understanding is they have until 3/31 to ask to turn around period will be guite quick”

rrom: I - - <>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:16 AM
To: (@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

Of coursc!

From:

To: IR

Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

1 don’t think 1 know what that means! Maybe we can chat about it?

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:4
To: i >
Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

How about you?

From: NN

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:37 AM

AR DO

Subject: Question from SPPD

ti [

Korbin just asked me who in PACS will be working on presidential exemptions {or SPPD rules. Any insights on this?

Thanks.

Environmental Protection Specialist
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U.S. EPA, Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Policy Analysis & Communications
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Message

Sent: 3/25/2025 12:25:24 PM
To: fepa.gov]
Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Thanks for sending this 1'ccap._- ['ll work on getting the inbox up on my end and can start monitoring.

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:40 AM

epa.gov>

; ; epa.gov>;
@cpa gov>; (- > ea.gov>;

epa.gov>; I - .o~ [
@cpa.gov>; [ NG - oo

D epa.gov>; AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>

Subject: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Hi - and -

Thanks for starting to think about the process for collecting requests for a Presidential Exemption from nine NESHAPS
(identificd below) using CAA section 11231)(4). As [ knows, we have said publicly that we would aceept these
requests through 3/31/25.

¢ National Emission Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating
Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology Review™ (89 FR 38508; May 7, 2024) (MATS Rulce)

e  “New Source Performance Standards for the Synthetic Organie Chemical Manufacturing Industry and National
Emission Standards tor Hazardous Air Pollutants {or the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and
Group 1 & 1T Polymers and Resing™ (89 FR 42032; May 16, 2024) (HON rule);

e “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization
Facilitics Residual Risk and Technology Review™ (89 FR 24090; April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rule):

e “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Rubber Tire Manufacturing” (89 FR 94886
November 29, 2024) (Rubber Tire Rule);

e “National Fmission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Primary Copper Smclting Residual Risk and
Technology Review and Primary Copper Smelting Arca Source Technology Review” (89 FR 41648; May 13,
2024) (Copper Rule);

o “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Inicgrated Iron and Steel Manufacturing Facilitics
Technology Review™ (89 FR 23294; April 3, 2024) (Iron and Steel Rule);

¢ “National Emission Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants: [Lime Manufacturing Plants Technology Review” (89
FR 57738; July 16, 2024) (I.ime Rulc);

e “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants {or Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching, and Battery
Stacks, and Coke Oven Batteries: Residual Risk and Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review™ (89
FR 356&4; July 5, 2024) (Coke Ovens Rule); and

« “National Emission Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants: Taconite Iron Ore Processing™ (89 FR 16408; March
6. 2024) (Taconite Rule).

Today at 3pm, we are planning 10 post a website with more information about the process. In sum, pecople will be able to
submit applications via sesciens opasne . lam copying the SPPD communications team because they are likely 1o have

arole in the downstream processing of these requests.

Attached are a static copics of the web text and the dralt communication strategy. Both documents are being shared with
OAR lcadership this morning. Aaron has alrecady weighed in, as has OGC.
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PACS will take the lead in sorting out the process {or what happeng once applications arrive in it ope oo

i ___Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)
Lauren and Twill be the PATS duo for this effort but I'm copying a few others as an FYT.

Please let me know 1f you have questions or ideas or concerns.

Thanks,

From: | .
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:06 PM

To: -
Subject: RE: Question from SPPD

For a future conversation. leading questions {rom -

“Main questions | have at this point are:

. Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

ro

W

My understanding is they have until 3/31 to ask to turn around period will be guite quick”

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:37 AM
To:
Subject: Question from SPPD

Hi

-just asked me who in PACS will be working on presidential exemptions {or SPPD rules. Any insights on this?

Thanks,

Environmental Protection Specialist
U.S. EPA, Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Polici Analisis & Communications
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Message

From: I - - .cov]
sent; 3/25/2025 3:36:09 PM
To: epa.gov]

Subject: AirAction Inbox
Attachments: User Guide Shared Mailboxes.docx

I
I’m having trouble accessing the AirAction inbox. I've tried via SharcPoint and my desktop Outlock app. 'm going 1o
open a ticket 1o sce i1 can gain access since Ml made me an inbox owner.

In casc people are having a hard time {iguring out how to add the inbox to Outlook, I've attached a shared mailbox user

guide that was sent 1o me when | was establishing the Flag Program inbox. This info still holds if folks choose to add the
inbox in the Outlook desktop app.

Environmental Protection Specialist
U.S. EPA, Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

Polici Analisis & Communications
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Message

From: B (/O£ XCHANGELABS/OU=-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=19041FFOE 3058 AAFAG703C3 33085830 ||| | EGR
Sent: 3/21/2025 6:39:24 PM

To: I < 2. ¢ 0
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions  Edits.docx
Yes!

From : [ - - . o>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:38 PM

To: I - 2. o>

Subject: FW: 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Daoes this accomplish what you wanted  sorry, [ was in deep on something else.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:29 PM

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Link 1o shared file: @/ 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions  Edits.docx

Bost

OAR/OQAQPS

Oticc: I— .

O

March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

Subject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Fdits.docx

_ Please sce Aaron’s edits attached. We need to share with OGC for their review/input. | Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |

: - He would also like to have this posted on Monday. It me know if that's possiblc.

Lidazaraasi
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Message

From: I /0 £ XCHANGELABS/OU=-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=19D41FFOE 3058AAFA4703¢33308:5830 || I

Sent: 3/21/2025 7:41:11 PM

Ta: Pepa.gov)

Subject: B 2 2 comment in "2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions  Edits"

i 9

E1  2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

-{2‘ _uddcd a comment

i

N ionleon Setiinas

TR TR
Privacy Statement

This cmail 1s generated through Environmental Protection Agency (EPAY's usc of Microselt
365 and may contain content that i1s controlled by Environmental Protection Ageney (EPA).
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Message

From: I /O£ XCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=190D4 1FFOE 3054 AAFAG7D3C33308E5B30,

Sent: 3/24/2025 3:56:08 PM

Ta: epa.gov|

Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Creat idea! 'I'hanks-

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:54 AN

T I

Subject: RE: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

Thanks-and -

This provides a lot of clarify. Onc small recommendation on the com strateey document | EX. 8 Deliberative Process (DP) :
i Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) ;

p 3 o itk L e e e e e : e

i Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) 5. [hereare

JOZCHY D1 NESITAFS.

>; I

Subject: 112 Presidential Exemption Info - so far

.-

Thanks for starting to think about the process for collecting requests for a Presidential Exemption from nine NESHAPS
(identificd below) using CAA scetion 11230)(4). As Marguerite knows, we have said publicly that we would accept these
requests through 3/31/25.

¢ National Emission Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric Ltility Steam Generating
Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology Review™ (80 FFR 38508; May 7, 2024) (MATS Rulce)

e “New Source Performance Standards {or the Synthetic Organie Chemical Manufacturing Industry and National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and
Group 1 & 1T Polymers and Resins” (89 FR 42932; May 16, 2024) (HON rulc);

¢ “National Emisgion Standards {or Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylene Oxide Emigsions Standards for Sterilization
Facilitics Residual Risk and Technology Review” (89 FR 24090; April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rule):

» “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Rubber Tire Manufacturing” (89 FR 948%6:
November 29, 2024) (Rubber Tire Rule);
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« “National Emission Standards {or Harzardous Air Pollutants: Primary Copper Smelting Residual Risk and
Technology Review and Primary Copper Smelting Area Source Technology Review” (89 FR 41648; May 13,
2024) (Copper Rule);

e “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Intcgrated lron and Steel Manufacturing Facilitics
Technology Review” (80 FR 23294: April 3, 2024) (Iron and Steel Rule);

¢ “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: LLime Manufacturing Plants Technology Review” (89
FR 57738; July 16, 2024) (I.ime Rule);

¢ “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants {or Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching, and Battery
Stacks, and Coke Oven Batteries: Residual Risk and Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review™ (86
FR 55684; July 5, 2024) (Coke Ovens Rule); and

e “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Taconite Iron Ore Processing” (80 FR 16408; March
6, 2024) (Taconite Rule).

Today at 3pm, wc arc planning 1o post a website with more information about the process. In sum, people will be able to
submit applications via o: acinag i, Lam copying the SPPD communications team becausce they are likely to have
arole in the downstream processing of these requests.

Attached are a static copies of the web text and the draflt communication strategy. Both documents are being shared with
OAR lcadership this morning. Aaron has already weighed in, as has OGC.

) Ex.5 Deliberative Process (DP) ;
.+ Lauren and T will be the PACS duo for this effort but I'm copying a few others as an FYT.

Please let me know if you have questions or ideas or concerns.

Thanks,

From: 3 HOWD
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1
To: |
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

From: _[/O:EXCHANG ELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF 235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1904 1FFOE3054AAFAG 7033 33085830 || Gz
Sent: 3/24/2025 7:38:21 PM
Ta: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
Subject: Presidential Exemption: [INSERT Name of Regulation]: [INSERT Facility{ies) Name]

Test

Thanks,
[

A e ok ok %

Dircetor

Policy Analysis and Communications

FPA’s Officc of Air Quality Planning and Standards
(W)

(ccll)
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Message

From: I /o cxch ANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF 235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=19041FFOE3054AAFAG7D3C3 330825830 ||
Sent: 3/25/2025 8:4550 PM

To: I 2. 20 ]
Subject: For your weekly report
Attachments: 112 Presidential Exemptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.decx

Hi 1l

Wanted to share this info that we put up on the web yesterday. ...

BEPED maE L ypingos <LEena sy eSetreesse pediinies vlem e acesae tone

it relates 1o the info at the bottom of thig fact sheet {from 4412

¢ 2!

Thanks,

oA e koK %

Dircctor

Policy Analysis and Communications

EPA's Officc of Air Quality Planning and Standards
W)

ccll)

Coil g on e
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3/24/25
Communicaticn Strategy

Announcing Streamlined Process for the Regulated Community to
request a Presidential Exemption
under Section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act

Desk Statement

To advance President Trump's Executive Orders and Power the Great American Comeback,
EPA has set up an electronic mailbox to allow the regulated community subject to nine Clean Air
Act rules listed below, known as National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, to
request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i}{4) of the Clean Air Act. Arequest for a
Presidential Exemption may be submitted through [ HYPERLINK "mailto:airaction@epa.gov” \h

].

The Clean Air Act allows the President to exempt stationary sources of air pollution from
compliance with any standard or limitation under section 112 for up to two years if the
technology to implement the standard is not available and it is in the national security interests
of the United States to do so.

An exemption may be extended for up to two additional years and can be renewed, if
appropriate.

Background

On March 12, 2025, EPA requested that facilities and/or affected sources subject to the
regulations below to submit information about why their facility and/or affected source meets the
requirements under Clean Air Act Section 112(i)(4) for a Presidential exemption while EPA
reconsiders these rules:

+ National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ceal- and Qil-Fired Electric
Utility Steam Generating Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology Review” (82
FR 38508; May 7, 2024) (MATS Rule)

¢« "New Source Performance Standards for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing
Industry and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for the Synthetic
Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and Group | & Il Polymers and Resins” (8% FR
42932; May 16, 2024) (HON rule};

+« “"National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylene Oxide Emissions
Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and Technology Review” (82 FR
24080; April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rule);

+ “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Rubber Tire Manufacturing”
(89 FR 94886; November 29, 2024) (Rubber Tire Rule);

 “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pallutants: Primary Capper Smelting
Residual Risk and Technology Review and Primary Copper Smelting Area Source
Technology Review” (8% FR 41648, May 13, 2024} (Copper Rule);
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 “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Integrated [ron and Steel
Manufacturing Facilities Technelogy Review” (89 FR 23294; April 3, 2024) (Iron anc
Steel Rule);

« “"National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Lime Manufacturing Plants
Technology Review” (89 FR 57738, July 16, 2024) (Lime Rule);

» “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Coke Ovens: Pushing,
Quenching, and Battery Stacks, and Coke Oven Batteries; Residual Risk and
Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review” (88 FR 55684, July 5, 2024)
(Coke Ovens Rule); and

¢ “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Taconite lron Ore
Processing” (89 FR 16408; March 6, 2024) (Taconite Rule).

Social Media

EPA AirAccounts (X, FB, Instagram, LinkedIn): To advance President Trump's Executive
Orders and Power the Great American Comeback, we've set up a simple process for the
regulated community to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i){4) of the Clean
Air Act. More info [ HYPERLINK "https://www. epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution™ th |

QA

o2

What does the company need to submit to get an exemption?

« Use "Presidential Exemption: [Name of Regulation]: [Facility{ies} Name]® as the
subject of the request

s Clearly identify the:

o Emissions standards or limitations subject to the request,
o Facility{ies) and/or affected source(s), and
o Length of compliance period heing requested.

e Provide a justification to support the request, including:

o An explanation why the technology to implement the standard is not
available, and

o An explanation why an extension is in the national security interests of the
United States.

» |f submitting information on behalf of ancther facility and/or affected sources that is
not under your direct control or ownership, please provide appropriate delegation of
authority to submit the request.

» Do not submit proprietary information. If intending to submit proprietary information,
please note that if you wish to submit proprietary information and EPA will follow up,
as appropriate.

Q: Does submitting a request entitle the requestor to an exemption?
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A No, the President still has to make a decision on the merits.

Web:

Post on: [ HYPERLINK "https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-poliution” ]
Replace banner box text with this
Title: Powering the Great American Comeback

Text: Request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act for
certain National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants by March 31, 2025.

Create a new website with text from [ HYPERLINK "https://usepa.sharepoint.com/ w./s/OAQPS-
Management/EQIVsWZ2H3yxAmQH4Lkadv1gBmoRDxHPIsvj3N-3kmZFRMA?e=vGHgjL" ]

Automatic Reply:

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox te request a Presidential Exemption under section
112(i}(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with the EPA in advancing President Trump's
Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email
and will be in contact soon.
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Message

From: I, - < 0 2. 5o

Sent:
To: epa.gov]

do you know who in PACS 15 going to be working with the presidential exemption stuff on our rules?
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Message

From: - - o)
Sent: 3/20/2025 3:53.50 PM
To:

@epa.gov]

main questions 1 have at this point arc:
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Message

From: I/ o-:xCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CDADUIBED3AEACF29068CCO54A57044C

Sent: 3/24/2025 7:45:41 PM

To: OARcongressional [OARcongressional@epa.gov]

Subject: FW: Process for submitting a request for a Presidential Exemption -- email airaction@epa.gov

Attachments: 112 Presidential Exemptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.decx

rrom: [N - - <o >

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:57 PM

To: I - -- <o
cc epa.gov> I - - »: - >; [

epa.gov>

epa.gov>;
Subject: Process for submitting a request for a Presidential Exemption -- email airacticn@epa.gov

Hi Il-

Wanted to give you the info about a small action that is being announced at 3pm today. EPA is Ictting folks know that
they can submit a request for an exemption {rom nine different NESHAPS using Clean Air Act section 112 (1)(4) by

NESHAPS and a desk statement. There arc a few QAs that we're still working on.

WPty suiieansesesresso e eliziiesy - link to page with more info will be live from the banner al 3pm

Thanks,

ED_018865_00000510-00001



Message

Sent: 3/20/2025 12:23:34 PM

To: OAQPS SPPD NRG [CAQPS_SPPD_NRG@epa.gov]; OACPS SPPD MMG [CAQPS_SPPD_MMG@epa.gov]
Subject: Reconsideration of Rules

Hey All,

I am surc most of you saw Administrator Zeldin's announcement of all the reconsideration work that will happen across
the Agency under this administration. A fair amount of'that will be housed in SPPD and, in fact, there are nine rules that
were highlighted for 1o focus on {or the industrial sectors. This fact sheet 1s a bit buried on some of our w chsites bul
thought it is worth hlghllg,htmg 10 ’1]1 oi YOUD G50~ s, oot svsber s diciseys S oty

[ERONE T IR P IR ST R I a*-,___‘if""\ 2 pudi

One aspect to highlight that is buried in the document is the uge of a presidential exemption. ' you are working on a
projeet that touches on once of the highlighted industrics, you are welcome to share with them the information that this
walver is being provided on a company by compuny basis. 1 believe that PACS will be setting up an inbox to reecive those
inquirics. Feel {ree 1o reach out it you have any questions

I

Natural Resources Group [.eader
SPPD/OAQPS/OAR

SPPD Website

Phone:
Cell:

e 2o
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Message

rom: [ - -

Sent: 3/24/2025 4:29.55 PM
To: @epa.gov); pepa.zov); NG oo/
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW/: Presidential Exemption - Notification List

Importance: High
Hey All,

Pleasc take a look at the link below’s distribution list and sec if there is anything 10 add to the distribution list. koiably
they arc looking 1o sce if there are any Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) i

should be on there at the very least). Let me know if you have any questions.

From: (I - < - <o >

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:15 PM

epa.cov>; [N
Depa.gov>; _@epa gov>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List
Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

AL 3:00 today we arc planning 10 announce the ability {or industry 1o request a Presidential Exemption under section
112(1)(4) of the Clean Air Act for nine of our air toxies rules:

MATS

HON

EtO Sterilizers

Rubber Tire Manufacturing
Primary Copper Smelting
Integrated [ron & Stecel

¢ Lime Manufacturing

¢ (Coke Ovens

e« Taconite

* @®

* ¢ o @

I’ve assembled a netification list that 1 pulled from our communication plans for cach rule announcement.

B3-Presidential Exemptions - Notification List.xlsx

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) 1
T"IC deadline is ASAP. My 1p0|0;,u.§ for the short turnaround.

Thanks so much, and please let me know if you have any questions.
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U.S. EPA
OAR/CAQPS

Call me on Teams

Mobile: !

Desk Phone: I
Email: _'-.,:‘,--:'r',‘._";.f_i:‘,‘ .
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Message

From: I - - - 0]
Sent: 3/24/2025 5:22:01 PM
To: _@eoa.gov]

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exempntion - Notification List

Thank you rockstar

From: [ - - 20>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:21 PM

To- | < <12 gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List

I ;cnlthem to all of MMG we all should be good

From: [, >

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:20 PM
T°1_:’QL‘?J;Liﬁ?,{?..-.;—",':’:?,};f?

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Presicential Exemption - Notification List

Hello hello,

Sony for the quick ask/turnaround—can you look at the

_Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) i? I'm going to lock at the old comms plan as well,

but I’'m not sure if the contact info is still correct.

ﬂ_ Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

_______________

Subject: FOR REVIEW“PreSIdentlaI Exemption - Notification List
Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

At 3:00 today we are planning 10 announce the ability for industry to request a Presidential Exemption under seetion
112(1)(4) of the Clean Air Act {or nine of our air toxics rules:

o MATS

» ON

o EtO Sterilizers

e Rubber Tire Manufacturing
» Primary Copper Smelting
e Integrated Iron & Steel

» Lime Manufacturing

o Coke Ovens
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¢ Taconite
I’ve assembled a netification list that 1 pulled from our communication plans for cach rule announcement.

£-Pregidential Exemptions - Notification List.xlsx

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) .?

The deadline i1s ASAP. My apologies for the short turnaround.

Thanks so much, and please let me know if you have any questions.

U.S. EPA
OAR/CAQPS

Call me on Teams
Mobile:
Desk Phone:|
Email:
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Message

From: I <> 2. £ oV
Sent: 3/25/2025 11:23:02 AM
To: I - <o) T . - .. epa.cov; (NG
epa.gov]; @epa.gov]; |
@epa.gov)
cc: I - - <
Subject: RE: PACs' upcoming request concerning Presidential exemption submission stakeholder lists
All.

Here (s a link to the working order of receiving the presidential exemption. L.et me know 1 you have any questions

MM

From: I
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:33 AM

To I - -o: > I - - - .co.>; - - - .co>; I
- - co>; I -->-<o>; [
I --- <

Cc: Depa.gov>
Subject: FW: PACs' upcoming request concerning Presidential exemption submission stakeholder lists

Hey All,

As stated below, | KNG b reaching out about distribution lists for our priority rulemakings (L.ime, Sterilizers,
Coke Ovens, and Rubber Tire) to notity them of the presidential memo process. Just wanted 1o give you a heads up that
this might be coming threugh soon. Thanks

R v
Subject: PACs' upcoming request concerning Presidential exemption submission stakeholder lists

Hi all -

Just a heads-up that this afternoon the agency 18 announcing the possibility of obtaining a . 112(1) Presidential exemption
for the NESHAPs that were in the March 12 reconsideration announcement and Kristin Filio working on outreach to
stakeholders. She s using the outreach lists {rom the tules™ previous communications plans and will contact you today
with those lists for you lo review and adjust as needed. She'll provide the timeframe for review; [ anticipate it will be
soon, so I'm letling you know baoth of the pending announcement and her need for your help.

colvehach soiesnes

Best,

ED_018865_00000524-00001
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Scetor Policics and Programs Division, Office of Air Quality Planning & Standards

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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Message

from: I <> 0]

Sent: 3/24/2025 11:57:20 AM

To - o) (N - <o



Message

from: I <> o]

Sent: 3/24/2025 12:07:34 PM

To I -7 oV



Owner:



Owner:



Appointment

From:

on benhalf of
Sent:
To

cC:

Required
Attendees:
Optional
Attendees:

I/ O-£XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5F 79C11CF54548RA8F 7D4010C82CADT75-665F2220-36]

Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]

3/7/2035 7:43:29 PM

Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) [Tardif. Abigale@epa.gov]; DCRoomWICN5406/0ARAA [DCRoomMWICNS4060ARAA@epa.gov];
Dominguez, Alexander [dominguer alexander @epa gov]; Szabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]; || EGTcNNEIEG
[ CoeemE - CESRRNY 0 0 - 0 e
N © - <~ I - - < I - :o-|; S
I G cracov); Tisa, Nathaniel [Tisa.Nathaniel@epa.gov]; Payne, James {Jim)
[payne.ames@epa gov]; NG & - ccv)
I -+ <oV

ATA CAna A RA__AaninTR Rl ~ TNTA ~AAna A RA_..an nTr nild o o~ D

DCRoomWICNS406/0ARAA; Dominguez, Alexander; Szabo, Aaron; [ NNGEGENGNGNGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEE
I ''>> Nchar ¢/, Payne, James (i), S



For organizers  EX. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

be announced via 2 banner showing "this meeting is

pe deemed as consent to be recorded. Meeting recordings
iect to approstiate pohicy. rules and regL

g may be recorded, If the meeting is recorded itw
peing recordad.” Participation in a recorded meeting wi

ficial agency records sub

fations.
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[ SEQ CHAPTER \h\r 1]JOAR Meeting Request Form
Abigale Tardif

Date of this Request: Fcbruary 27, 2025

Scheduling Point of Contact: [ NS JIEGEGNG

Subject: Commercial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR and CAA section 112[i)(4) “Presidential Exemption™
Compliance Extension.

Purpose: Provide summary of EPA’s 2024 Commercial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR rulemaking. litigation
status and petitions, and discuss the CAA section 112(1)(4) Presidential complianee extension process.

First possible date for meeting: March 7, 2025

Last possible date for meeting: March 13,2025

Duration: 45 minutes

Reasons for Requested Dates/Duration: We believe it would be beneficial to have this briefing before
the OAR mecting with industry on 3/6/2025 titled “Clean Air Action Scetion 112,

Requested Meeting Format (sclect once):
Virtual
X Hybrid (in person and virtual option: pending in office availability of leadership team)

Invitees (please list invitees by Office and in the following {ormat: Last. first, fex. Blossom.Cherry,)

OAR
Tardif, Abigale: Domingucz, Alexander: Szabo, Aaron

OAQPS

0GC
I /e James. Tisa, Nathaniel:

¥Please submit this OAR internal meeting request form o [ HYPERLINK
"mailto:0OAR_Scheduling@epa.gov" ]

*Bricting materials should be submitied to [ HYPERLINK "mailto:CAR_Briefings@epa.gov" | by 3 pm onc
working day prior to the meeting

Form updated January 2024

ED_018865_00000535-00001



Appointment

From:
on behalf of

Sent:
To

cC:
BCC:

Subject:
Attachments:

Location:
Start:

End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Optional
Attendees:

B [/o-txchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce5a954491dfadd22084basbefaallde- || G
[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIROHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D19C179F3CCRAFADRASE 3AFRS563F132 - I |

2/28/2025 6:01:28 PM

N -+ co); S < - ¢o); [
A -~ <o) I - 0. S

- :o) I - <) I - :o- ) S
- - I - -~ ; N - > 5
I -- -, I - - <), S
<> o) R - - < ; N - - < ; E
I - <), R © - -~ ; I

N - <> <o) I -+ - ; I

I - <ov); I © ° - V)

I © - <~ ; I - o), I
N ©cra cov); I © - cov)

RTP-C401A-Max40/RTP-Bldg-C [RTP-C401A-Max40-RTP-Bldg-C@epa.gov]

Commercial Sterilizers NESHAP RTR and CAA section 112(i)(4) “Presdential Exemption” Compliance Extension.
2025.02.28_OAQPS Meeting Request Form Peter_Commercial-Sterilizers-revised.docx;
2025.03.03_1600_EtOSterilizersBriefing. OAQPS.docx

Microsoft Teams Meeting; RTP-C401A-Max40/RTP-Bldg-C

3/3/2G25 9:00:00 PM
3/3/2025 9:45:00 PM
Busy

N
e
T —————
EEEE————————

Mectings maicrials now attached.

Microsoft Teams ri.cc oo

Meeting I

......................

! Ex. b Personal Privacy (PP) ;

Passcoce:

Dial in by phone

Phone confe:

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

F United States, Washington

] '
nNea i+ Ex_ B Personyl Privacy (PP) |
ence (D

ED_018865_00000706-00001



Join on a video conferencing device

Tepant key: 50

. i !
‘\.'J.’;(\I a0 !D: Ex. & Parsanal Privacy {FP) ,'

25t il .
More i

For organizers Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

This meeting may be recorded. If the meeting is recorded, |

pemng recorded.” Part

Ja

may be o

deemed as consent

tion i a recorded meeting
ficial agency records subject to approoriate nolicy.

Py

Hes and reguiations.

be announced via a Danher showing "this meeting is

to be recorded. Meeting recar

ED_018865_00000706-00002



[ SEQ CHAPTER \h \r [JOAQPS Meeting Request Form

ror N

pdate o1 this Kequest: UZ/2//2D

Scheduling Point of Contact: _ (1-4860)
Technical Point of Contact: || R (| -7689)
Lead Technical Point of Contact: _ (1-5645)

Oftice/Orp Name (Last, 1rst)

OAQPS

OGC
Schedulers o Ce: - [

HQ Mecting Bricfing Materials: Must provide to OAQPS 10 by Noon, 1 day before meeting.




Appointment

From:

on behalf of
Sent:

To

CcC:
BCC:

Required
Attendees:
Optional
Attendees:

I (aordif Abigale@epa.gov]

Tardf, Abigale {(Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]

3/11/2025 4:53:04 PM

Tard/f, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]; DCRoomWICN5406/0ARAA [DCRoomWICNS4060ARAA@epa.gav];
Domingue?, Alexander [dominguer alexander@epa gov]; Szabo, Azron [Szabo.Aaron@epa gov]; [ EEGTNGEGEGEGG
I A coepa eov], I - cov):
A < -] I - - - o I - - <)
I cr--gov); Tisa, Nathaniel [Tisa.Nathaniel@epa.gov]; Payne, James (Jim)
CEMUISEINEHGIERGEE @000 [GUSERG

]

@epa.gov)
RTP-CA01A-Maxd0/RTP-Bldg-C [RTP-CA01A-Max40-RTP-Bldg-C@epa.gov]

DCRoomWICNS5406/0ARAA; Dominguez, Alexander; Szabo, Aaron;_;
I 52, Notan <1, Payne, Jomes (i) S



For organizers:  Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

This meeting may be recorded, If the meeting is recorded, it will De announced via a banner showing "this meet

e recorded.” Participation in a recorded meaeting will be deemed as consent o be recorded. Meeting recordings

may be officiai agency records stiject 1o approptiate policy. rules and e
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cC:
BCC:

Required

Attendees:

Optional

Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander @ena.gov]; Szabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov)]; [ G
-~ <o N - -], S - 0\
R o -+ -); I - - - ; N - - S
I G or- eov); Tisa, Nathaniel [Tisa.Nathaniel@epa gov]; Payne, lames {lim)
GEMUCSEIES@EREREME @ === 0000 [QEERGW

I -+ cov
RTP-CAO1A-Maxd0/RTP-Bldg-C [RTP-CA01A-Max40-RTP-Bldg-C@epa.gov]

e el RIFFLIAR AT o AAR oo ale . AaRPM AV S o Ll Fae a1l

DCRoomWICNS406/OARAA; Domingucz, Alexander; Szabo, Aaron; [
I <2, Nathan cl; Payne, James (i );



For O!'ganéze!'s{ Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

This meeting may be recorded If the meeting is recorded
icipation i a recorded meaetis

oeing recorded.” Pa

may be oficia agency records suiect 1o appropriate
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To I - - - . (N © - --;
@ --: co); I - --> - I - <o) S
N - ¢ S © - V]

cc =

Subject: FW: NESHAP: Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities {89 FR 24090) (Sterilizer Rule); Becton

Nirkinean and Camnanu farilitiee



Beeton Dickinson and Company

Edwards l.ifesciences Technology Sarl
Parque Industrial Carr. PR-402, Km. 1.4 N
Anasco, Puerto Rico

BD requests that the President issue a two-vear exemption for compliance related to the new Sterilizer Rule.
Specifically:
s FPor standards set or revised under CAA Scction 112(f) and all corresponding requirements {ineluding monitoring
requirements), the exemption should apply as of April 6, 2026 (1the compliance deadline for thosc standards);
¢ For standards set or revised under CAA Section 112(d) and all corresponding requirements (including monitoring
requirements), the exemption should apply as of April 5, 2027 (the compliance deadlines for those standards).

An extension is requested to ensure that the technology used to comply with the standard is available, capable, and
reliable:

Despite our best efforts, BD may not meet the April 6, 2026 compliance deadline. Although we started planning and
design activities well in advance of the issuance of the new rule, the time necessary to execute very complex plant
upgrades will Iikely exceed the compliance deadline(s). These upgrades require a methodical approach to engineering,
procurement, and construction, including but not limited to: project planning, supplicr qualification, facility and
cquipment design, procurement, permitting and approval by State and local authorities, construction of facilities,
cquipment installation, commissioning and validation, as well as training. Many of the systems and cquipment necessary
1o meet the new rule are not off-the-shel{ solutions. Fach facility is unique, requiring highly customired solutions and will
require careful integration and testing to ensure {ull compliance with various regulations and to avoid compromised safety
of the operation, reliability of the plant and cquipment, and to avoid disruption of supply.

It is questionable whether even the best control technologics can meet the requirements of the new rule under all operating
conditions. For example, 1t 1s questionable whether or not eertain emissions control deviees can mect minimum DRE
requirements under low inlet conditions such as would be expected during periods of low production, reduced operating
capacily, plant shutdown/startup, and other atypical operating scenarios. It is also questionable whether eurrent technology
for the contrel of Group 1 and Group 2 emissions can meet the minimum DRE requirements under all operating
conditions. Product type and volume sterilized at each {acility vary widely and may be subject to swings in market
demand among other external factors.

Additionally, the lead time of various materials and equipment required for the plant upgrades is variable. For example,
the Iead time of emissions control cquipment s approximately 12-18 months and there 1s only a imited number of
vendors who can supply this equipment, and the lead ume for high voltage transformers and clectrical switch gear are
currently 12 months or greater. In some cases additional utility requirements necessitate the involvement of the public
utility company 1o increase local or regional capacity which may add additional complexity and time to project schedules.
Furthermore, BI) anticipates additional {inancial burden and import/customs clearance complexity with the import of
custom emissions control equipment specific to the Covinglon, Georgia and Madison, Georgia facility which add
additional {inancial burden and lead time {or delivery of such equipment due to current and pending tariffs.

An extension is in the national security interests of the United States for the following reasons:
BD supplies billions of sterile medical deviees that enable healtheare providers o safely provide a variety of life saving
therapics to patients in the US and around the world. Additionally, BD is a key supplier to the US Government.

Medieal deviees must be sterilized 1o prevent the spread of bacteria, viruses, and other pathogens, like methicillin-resistant
Staphylococcus aurcus ("MRSA™), HIV, and hepatitis B, that can lead 1o deadly infections. While BD sites deploy a
varicly of sterilization methods, approximately 50% of BD products currently can only be stenilized with E1Q, including
IV catheters, PICC catheters, surgical prep devices, surgical kits, Foley urinary catheter trays, glass syringes,
chemotherapy ports, among many others. A more detailed summary of several ol these products are outlined below.

BD produces sterile vascular access devices that allow healtheare providers to safely give medications, hydraticn and

nutritional {luid therapies, and blood products 1o paticnts used both in the hospital ag well as in outpatient arcas of
healtheare. Up to 90 % of hospitalized patients require 1V therapy, and over 95% of the devices used are peripheral 1V

ED_018388_00005703-00002



catheters (“PIVC™). This corresponds to over | billion peripheral TV insertions being performed worldwide, annually. BD
supplics a significant portion of 1V catheters 1o the US market.

BD produces drug delivery devices that improve a patient’s quality of life, including ready-10-1ill syringes that arc used to
deliver drugs and vaceines indicated to prevent invasive diseases, reduee the risks of Tife changing conditions like heart
attacks and strokes, as well as treat chronie conditions such as Crohn’s disease, arthritis and diabetes. A large majority of
the injectable biotech drugs delivered subcutancously or intramuscularly are delivered in BID’s sterile Prefillable Syringes.
Many of the top bio-pharma companies rely heavily on BD for these products.

BD also produces devices used to diagnose and treat patients with cancer (especially breast, liver and blood cancers), end-
stage-renal discase, peripheral arterial discase, complex abdominal hernia and reconstruction, and hemostasis 1o prevent
bleeding during advanced surgical procedures. Our products are used in the majority of patients undergoing surgery in
these arcas and those in intensive care/post-operalive care units.

BD utilizes F1O sterilization because it is the only method of sterilivation that can be used for these products. As EPA
explains, “Commereial sterilization facilities play a vital role in maintaining an adequate supply of medical devices.
According to the U.5. Food and Drug Administration (FDA), ‘Literature shows that about {ifty percent of all sterile
medical devices in the 1.5, are sterilized with ethylenc oxide.”™ 88 Fed. Reg. 22,793,

As voiced direetly to EPA during the public comment period BD belicves that the technical complexity of the new rules
and the aggressive compliance deadline threaten supply continuity {or critical medical products. BD respectiully requests
extension 1o the compliance deadline 1o ensure upgrades are designed, constructed, and commissioned in accordance with
all applicable regulatory requirements and industry standards while maintaining safe operations and avoiding unnecessary
supply disruptions that would threaten or diminish the standard ot care {or paticnts.

BD appreciates EPA’s attention 1o this important matter and request the exemption be granted as quickly as possible.

Respeetiully,

Travis Anderlon

8D

Travis Anderton
Vice President, Sterilization

IMPORTANT MESSAGE FOR RECIPIENTS IN THE U.S. A

This message may constitute an advertiscment of @ BD group's products or scrvices or a solicitation of interest
in them. If this is such a message and you would like to opt out of receiving futurc advertiscments or
solicitations from this BD group, please forward this e-mail to eptoutbyverouycbdvons [BD.wv1.0]

This message (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain
confidential or proprictary information and may be subjecet to the attorney-client privilege or other
confidentiality protections. If you arc not a designated recipient, you may not review, usc, copy ot distribute this
message. If you reecived this in crror, please notify the sender by reply ¢-mail and delete this message. Thank
You.

ED_018388_00005703-00003



Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address: BDD (Becton, Dickinson and Company} 1 Becton Drive Franklin
Lakes, NJ 07417 U.S.A.

BED Restricted

ED_018388_00005703-00004



]
Message

[From: Toomey, Megan A
[Megan.Toomey@talenenergy.com]

Sent:  3/31/2025 3:27:12 PM Cantion: This cmail originated from cutside EPA, pleasc excercisc
To: Tardif, Abigale [Abbie) additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or
[Tardif Abigale@epa.gov] click on provided links.

[Subject:RE: Talen Energy Follow-Up

Awcesome ~ thanks, Abbic!

From: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale @epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Toomey, Megan A <Megan.Tcomey@talenenergy.com:>
Subject: RE: Talen Energy Follow-Up

[External Email]
Mcgan-

Thank you for sending this over. [ have reached out to my scheduling team 1o find time for us 1o chat. They should send
you an cmall in the coming days.

Best,
Abbic

Abigale Tardif

S Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
U.5. Environmental Protection Agency
Office: {202) 564-7017

From: Toomey, Megan A <lviegan ToormeyBinlenme oy oo
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:24 AM

To: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Turdif Abipale@eny pows

Subject: Talen Energy Follow-Up

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Morning, Abbic ~
It was a pleasure meeting you last week.
Two things [ wanted 1o make you awarc of

17 The MATS 2yr exemption request for Colstrip was submitted on Friday (a copy is attached).

ED_018807_00000105-00001



2} I'd like to schedule additional time with you to discuss MATS and other air reg priorities tor Talen.
Regarding #2, please let me know what will work for your schedule.
Thanks!

Megan Toomey

Vice President  Fnvironmental Affairs | Talen Fnergy
Megan Toomeyie TalenDneray oo

Office: 610.601.0216 | Mobile: 816.872.7747

600 Hamilton Street, Suite 600 | Allentown, PA 18101

TALEN<=

ENERGY

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
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

ED_018807_00000105-00002



Message

From: N <o cov]

Sent: 3/20/2025 4:21:02 PM

To I <> :o); I © - <o),
A - 20

Subject: FW: FPA Fact Sheet regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025

From: [ @ ¢ 05 £OV>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:16 PM

To: A - < 2o v>; N © ¢ 2 £ov>
ce: I - <-- <> [ © - - <o v>; [
I << I - - <~
I - - cov>; I © < : €0 >

Subject: FW: EPA Fact Sheet regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025
Importance: High

We have a question (below) from TVA asking how to apply for the Presidential Exemption mentioned in the MATS

I Nanks,

Environmental Engineer |Air Toxics Coordinator |Air and Radiatien Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 |61 Forsyth Street, SW | Atlanta, GA 30303

Voice: 404-562-9039 |Fax: 404-562-9066 | Email: [
From: S N '

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:05 PM

Subject: FW: EPA Fact Sheet regardmg reconmderatlo'u of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025
Importance: High

Pleasc sce below. Can ARD follow up with Tracy Stanton of TV A regarding the MATS reconsideration rulemaking,



From: Stanton, Tracy Palmer <igslantonzive 2ovs
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:25 AM

To: I -
Subject: EPA Fact Sheet regarding recon51derat|on of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025
Importance: High




Message

From: @epa.gov]

Sent: 3/6/2025 4:33:15 PM

To S - - </ N ¢ - :o
Thanks!

(202) 564-5571

From: I © < 2. £ov>

Sent: Thursday, March €, 2025 11:09 AM

To: I © <) ov>; N © -1>.£ov>

Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardif

Best,

OAROAQPS

ottice: (919) 5410573 ccl1: || | | N

From: [ S - ;>

Sent: Thursday, March &, 2025 10:54 AM

To: I - - S

Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardiff

Apart from [Jif’s atiendance at both meetings, I'd thought we were trying to do risk first, then sterilizers. [ is ©

naggihle 1n ewitch the arder af theee two hrictfinos i we need 167

From: (N N
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:52 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: meetings with Abbie Tardiff




I just received an invitation to a meeting on Friday 3/14 at 3:15 to discuss risk. Can [Jj also be substituted for me on
that enc too?

v

D)

From: I S - >

Sent Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:08 AM

_ <IN :
Subject RE: meetings with Abbie lardlff
| defer to [ but I'm pretty sure that is the one.

| thought that is the same date and time as the (0)(2)/nisk discussion?

From: [N - - - - >

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:47 AM

Subject: RE: meetings with AbbleTar iff

Surc. Just to confirm, you want to sub in (||| | S on the 3/12 12:15 Hybrid: Commercial Sterilizers
NESHAP RTR and CAA scction 112(1)(4) “Presidential Exemption” Compliance Extension mecting?

Best,

DAR-OAOPS

Olfice: Im 9)541-0573 cell: |||
AY "

From: I

Sent: Thursday, March G, 2025 5:43 AM

cc: I <

Subject: RE: meetings with Abb|eTar i

i

Can you help with OGC’s request below?

Best,

From: [
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 §:35 AM

To: I

Subject: meetings with Abbie Tardiff

ED_018865_00000086-00002



Do you happen to know who | should ask about adding an attorney 10 a meeting with AT? I'm going te be out next
Wednesday when the sterilizer meeting is scheduled and want to see if [ can add- in my place.

Assistant General Counsel for the Air Toxics Practice Group
Air and Radiation [Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Phone: [N

ED_018865_00000086-00003



Message

From: S - oV

Sent: 3/21/20259:21:40 PM

To S <52 ¢oV]

cc: I - cov )

Subject: FW: email address for Presidential exemption requests
FYI....

- can you try to {ind the fact sheet for 112(1)(4). 1 don’t know that 1've scen that one. We did not draft it

. 5o Advisor

Office of Atr Quality Planning and Standards
L.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

0: M: I

From: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:10 PM

To: S - ;o>

Co I © - cov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbic) <Tardif.Abigale @epa.gov>

Subject: Re: email address for Presidential exemption requests

-lhdnkstorth response; Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

With respect to the posting, your recemmendation secems to go te me. Can we ask John Millett’s tcam to put
together a short press thing so we can post it on the EPA website with a link to it as well?

Thanks,

Aaron Szaho

From: | N . i

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:04:40 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <3300 Asronidhns govs

Cc:—< Fepa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardit Abizalesteps aov>

Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Aaron, | was able to connect with OGC and they have made a few edits to the writeup but there were
also  Ex. 5 Deliberative Process ‘DP) ________________________________________________________
until Monday to allow OGC time fo followup of __ Ex.5 Deliberative Process (DP) ___:for
you to think about.

thing Monday morning.

ED_018865_00000109-00001



From 0GC.... | A o Ex 5 De}np_eratnve Process (DI-’)"

_” o _Ex.5Deiiberative Process (OF) _

~ Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Senior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Research Triangle Park, NC 27711

O: I - I

a

CP. 20N

From: Szabo, Aaron <57abo. Aaran@epa povs
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:13 PM

cc: I < - . >; Tardi, Abigale (Abbie) <Iardil Abigale @epa gov>

Subject: RE: emall address for Presidential exemption requests

Thanks |
Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Sentor Advisor to the Administrator

office)
(mobile)

Sent: Frlday, March 21, 2025 2:13 PM

To: Szabo, Aaron <5zabo. Aaron@epa.gov>

C:lEEE - ;> Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif Abigale@epa gov>
Subject: RE: email address for Pres:dentaal exemptton requests

[ have not run it thru OGC yet but will do that today. [ will circle back 1o you 1o confirm we can get this posted by
Monday.

Thanks

Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

ED_018865_00000109-00002



o I \ I

From: Szabo, Aaron <S:abi Aatonileps zovd

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:07 PM

To. >

Cc vepa.zuy>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <1adir Ainale e pa.aoy>
Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

- this looks great. I provided some recommended edits and if you can run 1t through OGC (if you have
not yct), to make surc they arc good with it. 1 would like to get this up on the website Monday if that is possiblc.

[ am still debating { Ex.  Deliberative Process (DP) :hyjt | think we can hold off on that for now.

s p—— |

Lct me know if you need anything from me.
Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Scnior Advisor to the Administrator

(mobilc)

From: 2R, 20>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:50 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Sz:b0. Auroniiens govs

ccllEE B o Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <1 diAbinale Sepa.aoy>

Subject: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Aaron,
Per your request, we've have an email box dedicated 1o receive exemption requests under 112(1)(4). I’m attaching a shott

narrative to provide a bit more detail including the email address.  One point 1o note for you is| ex. s Deiiberative Process (o8) |
1

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |

, Scnior Advisor
Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
L1.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
o: I : I

ED_018865_00000109-00003



Message

From:
Sent:
To

cC:
Subject:

N - <0: co
3/24/2025 4:00:54 PM

R < ¢

R - --- < N, © - ¢V

Re: SPPD Found it!

From: [ - £0v>
Sent: Maonday, March 24, 2025 10:50:10 AM

To: A © <2 ¢ov>

c: I © --> >, [ © -2 £o">

Subject: SPPD Found it!

B s 2 ccnius and has an cagle-cye! This was in our NESHAP fact sheet that was posted on 3

From: [ © ¢ o>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:45 AM

To: [ - <o v>; N © <> £0v>

12!

Subject: FW: For F’Oatlng Powering the Great Amcncan Comeback - Fact Sheets - OAR Compiled

FYT heant attack review only

Subject: FW: For Posting - Powering the Great American Comeback - Fact Sheets - OAR Compiled



FYI

From: Dominguez, Alexander <doringuvealexanderileps.s

Q>

£ vl & Dty

Sent Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11: 40 AVI

Cc Szabo, Aa'on<

Subject: For Postmg Powerlng he Great Amerlcan Comeback - Fact Sheets OAR Complled

-

Attached are the OAR fact sheets for today’s announcements.

These have been reviewed by the three of us and OPA-TO.

Ceuld you please de a quick review and clean them up (formatting, ete.,). Onee finalized, please post cach fact sheet

separately to the corresponding EPA/OAR webpage at 4:00 PM today.

Our 12:00 PM was canceled, and we are now available 12:00 - 1:30 PM if you have any guestions or would like to sit

down and discuss.

Thank you,
Alex

Alexander Dominguey

Deputy Assistant Administrator

Office of Air and Rad:ation

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

ED_018865_00000116-00002



Message

From: S (/O -t XCHANGELABS/GU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF94498 AD34EFOT2A4F 1E 45-RDUNKINS]
Sent: 3/19/2025 3:53:32 PM

To B (\ickerson.William@epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

Aaron 1s interested in streamlining the process. Stay tuned

, Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
L..S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
(:919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178

I oo ovov

rrom: [ © < £O\>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:52 AM

To: [N, @ co2 cov>

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

Ok. yes. please keep me posted.

.............................................................................................................................

~ EX. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

From: [ SO - >
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:23 AM

To I >

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for StP(llI?PI’S

So the Biden Administration posted this... 2p<” Midepeintohocscaidinn s oy bnehing coonyprosidaentie]
citogs OIS D o memeiandenen Gic-omderivompleomeasitene o Gic e dosieasiandardscton s eacosade
vaolunere -t s et G N i o gt W00 T O] AT W RS R AN i

Ex.5 Dellberatlve Process (DP)
yn I're interested 0n where we Jand

B Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

LS. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 2771 |

O: M:
aepa ey

_Twill'keep you posted if™

ED_018865_00000211-00001



From: (- D >

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:04 AM

Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers
[ haven’t seen anything on this other than the EPA Press Release. The press release talks about considenng the 112(1)(4) exemption.

paragraph EX. 5 Deliberative Process (DFP) :

The CAA says “the President shall report to Congress with respect to cach exemption (or extension thereot) made under this

From: I <

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:58 AM

To: I <

AN
Subject: Presidential Exempticn for sterilizers

LERAAUN>

...................................................................................................................................

, Senior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
L.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxandcer Drive

Rescarch I'riangle Park, NC 27711

o: I - I
I °P .0

ED_018865_00000211-00002



Message

From: S (/O -t XCHANGELABS/GU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF94494 AD34EFOT2A4F 1E 45-RDUNKINS]
Sent: 3/21/2025 9:31:14 PM

To N 7 20\

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Fdits.docx

Lagree. We will work on cleaning up the document on Monday. Everyone has lefi for the day. If Aaron has other
thoughts by Monday, I will share. His thought was i{'-k o _ExSDcIlb(?[:_zhvc Proc_e_s_s (Dp) S ‘

IExSDellbeutlvef’wLeua(DP) I have to put my hands onthe 112(1)(4) fact sheet. We did not draft it and 1 think that’s where
this March 3 1% date that he mentiens is listed. Stay tuncd.

I S cnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alcxander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

o: I - I

From: [ © - > £0v>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:24 PM

To: I © - 2. £0v>

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.cocx

'm not going to do anything a oo in light of your 517p message. Let me know if | should still seek

R PR - U1

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:50 PM

on Menday.

L, Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency
109 T.W. Alcxander Drive

ED_018865_00000218-00001



Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: I - I

‘d u( KLY

From: [ -

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:10 PM

Tc—_

From: I < FLERaROv>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:59 PM

To. p— T -~ — T - S—

g VI RS A

T . >; I -
A IR AT < ] BICIE AN

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_ Pre5|dent|al Exemption Directions_ Edits.cocx
As [ will share

It 18 my understanding that 1t s limited to 11231)(4). 1 you have a suggestion please use redline/strikcout.

any cdits with Aaron.

» Scnior Advisor

Office of Atr Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch T'riangle Park, NC 27711

o: I | I

From:

ED_018865_00000218-00002



Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.cocx

 Ex.5Deliberative Process (DP)

comments, [ wanted 10 check on the goal for this exercise.

rrom: S . ;.

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:32 PM

Subject: FW: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx
I just discussed with [JJJj that [ wanted to get any OGC {cedback on the draft announcement on setting up an email bex for
eniities 10 request @ compliance extension under 11236((4).  OAR would like this to be posted by Monday. [teld them |
would seck your input/review 1oday and circle back with them on whether we could get this posted by Monday. 1.ct
B krow i you have any problems accessing the shared file linked below.

_Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |

[ ——

I.ink to shared file: £

B Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
LJ.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 [.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

O: I\ SR
[ HECEETRE

From: I

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

.20V >

ubject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Ecits.docx

Please see Aaron’s edits attached. We need to share with OGC for their review/input. Who should be on point for
that? He would alse like 1o have this posted on Monday. [.et me know if'that’s possible.

ED_018865_00000218-00003



Message

From: Seabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]

Sent: 3/21/2025 6:07:28 PM

To e

cC: I 02 cov); Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Attachments: 2025.03.271 Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits. docx

- this looks great. | provided some recommended edits and if you can run it through OGC (if you have
not yct), to make surc they are good with it. T would like to get this up on the website Monday if that is possiblc.

[ am still dcbalmg Ex. 5 Dellberatve Process (OP) | . but 1think we can hold off on that {or now.

[.ct me know if you nced anything from me.
Thanks,

Aaron Szabo

Scnior Advisor to the Administrator
(office)
(mabile)

From: [ - 2ov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:50 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>

Cc: I G < 0= cov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif. Abigale @epa.gov>

Subject: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Aa"on

narrative to p OV IdL a bluuuu. d(.ldll i n.,ludlm, 1hL unaxl dddn.ss Om puml 1o note 101 yuu 1§ Ex. 5Deliberative Process (DP)

i i i -t

 Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

..-......-....,......-........-,.......-....w....-....\...-......‘.............., .......................................................

I <o Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
LU.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

o: NG . D

ED_018865_00000252-00001



Message

From: N <o £ov]

Sent: 3/21/20257:14:37 PM
To A @< :ov); (N © -0 o]
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I will be heading out around then. but I've reviewed and made suggested edits'commented on the document.

From: [ © < - £0V>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 3:06 PM

To: I © -3 £0v>

ce: [ © ¢ £0v>

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions Edits.cocx

Will probably be about 4p before | can look at this, FYI.

o Q0>

From: S <

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:32 PM

subject: FW: 2025.03.21 Presid

ential Exemption Directions Edits.docx

I just discussed with [ that [ wanted to get any OGC feedback on the draft announcement on setting up an email box for
cntities 10 request @ compliance extension under 112(((4).  OAR would like this to be posted by Monday. [ told them |
would scck your input/review 1oday and circle back with them on whether we could get this posted by Monday. et
Bebhinn know if you have any problems accessing the shared file linked below.

Link to shared file: @ Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

................................................................. j

, Scnior Advisor
Office of Atr Quality Planning and Standards
LU.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alcxandcer Drive
Rescarch [rianele Park, NC 27711

o: I \: —

From: I

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

ED_018865_00000256-00001






Message

From: S2abo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov)

Sent: 3/21/2025 9:48:21 PM

To N <> 2]

cc I @: - cov); Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) [Tardif. Abigale@epa gov)
Subject: Re: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Sounds great. Thanks!

I'hanks,

Aaron Szabo

From: I @ -2 <o

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:13:16 PM

To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>

C: I © <= -cov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

[*ve already got our comms team reaching out 10 OAR’s team. We have a draft comms plan that we sent about an hour
ago to John and Isabel. We should have that populated by Monday morning.

And thanks for the quick feedback on OGC concerns. T will follow up with everyone on Monday morning and turn
around a new version to send Lo you,

I Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Research Triangle Park. NC 27711

WePa.2uy

From: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:10 PM

To: I © <2 gov>
C: I 02 cov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale @epa.gov>

Subject: Re: email address for Presidential exemption requests
Robin - thanks for the responsc. [ NI tx. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |
Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

‘
'
‘
S SO s S A o L S et B e M e A A S A O S S P PR e S e TP,

With respect to the posting, your reccommendation seems to go to me. Can we ask John Millett’s tcam to put
together a short press thing so we can post it on the EPA website with a link to it as well?

Thanks,

ED_018865_00000260-00001



Aaron Szabo

Sent: Fnday, March 21, 2025 5: 04 40 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Szaho Asron@epa.gov>

ce: I © < - co.>; Tardi, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif Abigale @epa.gov>
Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Aaron, | was able to connect with OGC and they have made a few edits to the writeup but there were
als¢  Ex 5 Deliberative Process (DP) iI'm gomg to hold off on sendmg you the revused pager

until Monday to allow OGC time to followup or > Ex.5 Dellberatlve Process (DP) for
you !o think about. -

I've cut and pasted excerpt of message below. | did ask them to follow up with thei-xperts first
thing Monday morming.

From OGC.. _Ijﬁjﬁiiﬁjﬁaﬁ_sﬁfééiftzéiéiiééﬁEriéééﬁsiéi(é?)jfﬁﬁjjlﬁjﬁf_ji
Ex 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Ex 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 2771 |
O: s -

From: Szabo, Aaron <5zabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:13 PM

Cc_ .gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale @epa.gov>
Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

I'hanks Robin!

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo

to the Administrator
(office)

mobile)

ED_018865_00000260-00002



From: [ T - >
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:13 PM
To: Szaho, Aaron <b:aba Asroniz >

cc _ epa.zov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <1 di. Abinale depagoy>

Subject: RE: email address for Presi dential exemption requests

| have not run it thru OCGC yet but will do that today. | will circle back to you 1o confirm we can get this posted by
Monday.

Thanks

, Scnior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency
109 T.W. Alcxander Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: I

From: Szabe, Aaron <Y:ebo. Adton@epe zov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:07 PM

Cc:_— .-.f.,;;'_',.}.,~> Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <1'ardir Abiaale Eopa. dow>

Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests

B this looks reat. | provided some recommended cdits and if you can run it through OGC (if you have
not yct), to make sure they are good with it. T would like to get this up on the website Monday if that is possiblc.

[.ct me know if you nced anything from me.
Thanks,

Aaron Szabo

Scnior Advisor to the Administrator
office)

mobilc)

eror: [ T - -

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12: 50 PM
To: Szaho, Aaron <bzeha Acron: ;

co I - epa.nov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tarcim Abizale iiepa sov>

Subject: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Aaron,

ED_018865_00000260-00003



. Scnior Advisor
Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
L.S. Environmental Protection Agency

:Y[Y-341-25455D M: VIV-bUD-11/%
{Cpi.eey



Message

from: N - <

Sent: 3/24/20254:18:16 PM

To N <o ¢o"

From: [ © =5 50>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:00 PM

To: N <2 cov>

Subject: Fw: 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

ILL A FRILEY IR LN 3N T3

rrom: e— T >

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:01:01 AM

65.2.i;bresidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.cocx

Tumdacetand dhat | D i 1 i B i i im 1 Tha {faat ahant DME vamvacdian tha canancidasatinmo aad

Discussion of the exemption may appear other places: this 1s the one of which I’'m aware.

From: S S

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:25 AM

H DAEOE>
Suhiert: RF- 70075 02 71 Precidential Fxemntinn NDirertinns Fdits dnex



(202) 564-5571

From: [

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 S:44 AM

cc — T o < o S
< 22 B0V

.(;U.".>

DRSSO AT

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21 P}ésidéntial Exemption Directions Edits.docx

Sorry 1o be late to the party. 1 had a {few tweaks/additions 1o the paper.

Deputy Associate General Counsel

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.5. Envirenmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

T I
V: I
o e
From:

I _ DARRY>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:50 PM

eI A0V>

22100, 50>
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Gavtvm,
(o ahcad and talk with thc': -~ a{f. Twill share with Aaron your concern and let him know we will follow up with him
on Monday.

, Scnior Advisor
Oftice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711
o: S : I
I oo

From: I T

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:10 PM

< CEDDLFOVD

ED_018865_00000267-00002



: Ex. 5 AC/DP ' Let us know if you want us to do that. Thanks and happy
‘'weekend to all.

R R

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
o: I—

trom: N - >

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:40 PM

ro A e T - —
T2 ADVS
. oy .’ 3, Y . .,: ot .

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (D

e i i e e oo o s e s e i e o e s e e i s o i et i i e e i i i i

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP& _______________________________________ i

ED_018865_00000267-00003



From: [

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:32 PM

o>
] 0B 000 NUEREH 0
. oererRee <
Y GameNes

Subject: FW: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exernption Directions_ Edits.docx

S2paaoy>

A

I just discussed with [ that [ wanted to get any OGC feedback on the dralt announcement on setting up an email box for
entitics 10 request 2 compliance extension under [12(i((4).  OAR would like this to be posted by Monday. [ told them |
would seck your input/review today and circle back with them on whether we could get this posted by Monday. Let

Bebhinn know if you have any problems accessing the shared (ile linked below.
Link to shared file: Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Scnior Advisor

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
L.S. Envirenmental Protection Agency

109 T.W. Alexander Drive

Rescarch Triangle Park, NC 27711

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

.’ EREEOVS
Subject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Pleasc sce Aaron’s edits attached. We need to shave with OGC {or their veview/input. Who should be on point for
that? He would also like w have this posied on Monday. Let me know if that’s possible.

ED_018865_00000267-00004



Message

From: I <o <ov]

sent: 3/24/20257:13:25 PM

fo S - co); (R @ < <o); [
[

cc N - 0]

Subject: RE: OPA approvzl: upcoming OAR actions

And here are the live links:
hips: 2 wwiv.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution

hips:www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/clean-air-act-section- 1 1 2-presidential-exemption-information

/_j'fd-.—-—-: N
/[ =% US ERA
|‘_ g 'l OAR/OAQPS
'-\,\/ Call me on Teams
i e Mobile:
Desk Phone:
Email:

From: [ © <70V
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:12 PM

To: I © -2 ov>; I © <2 <ov>; I
N © <p2.gov>

Cc: [ < <. £ o>

Subject: FW: OPA approval: upcoming OAR acticns

OPA and OPE(ngagement) have been notified that the pages are live  thanks!

From:

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Vaseliou, Mally <Vaseliou.Mally@epa.gov>; [ NG @2 cov>; Mandy, Cora
<Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; || G 2 <2 cov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa gov>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Thanks. Molly  the pages are live --

hitps://www.cpa.gov/nod¢/8320 1/revisions/ 2538570/ view
hups://wWww.cpa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/clecan-air-act-scction-112-presidential-exemption-
information

Here are links to the comms plan and information for stakeholders and affected industry/facilities —

Ex 5 Dgl;l?eratlve Process (DP) ;

Communication Strategy:: NOSROURPPION ~ 8 - ) =2 s Lol Aok o d i B ok ) SRS I
Web text {and text for Lmalls lo sldkuholdcrs) - EX.5 Dellberatlve Process (DP) s

ED_018865_00000277-00001



Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:01 PM

To: I - ov>; M andy, Cora <Mandy Cora@epa gov>; IR
B © - 2ov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Ce: I <2 zov>; I © ¢ 5cv>

Subiect: Re: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

From: [ © :0: 0>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:51:09 PM
To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Nandy_C0ra@epa_gov>;_

epa.gov>
Cc: epa.gov>; epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

To: [ << 2.20v>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; [ RN
A <o cov>
Ce: I ¢ - = >; I © - - 2 cv>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

From: [ ©cpa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM
To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; || | | GczczGEG

I © oo gov>
el epa.gov>; [ © -2 cv>, [

aepa.gov>

Subject: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions



For OPA rcview. Note the sccond action, regarding a PR. Pleasc let us know if you have a preferred approach.

From: (N - - £

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:13 PM

To: [ - oV >; AO OPA News Release Coord

<AO OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: upcoming OAR actions

From: S < 2. 20 >

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM
To: AD OPA News Release Coord <AQ OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

Cc: epa.gov>

Qithiart: iinFrmina MAR artinnc

rrrEan I,



Message

From: I - <o)

Sent: 3/24/20257:14:29 PM
To S2abo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov); Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif Abigale@epa.gov); Dominguez, Alexander

[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov)

cc N - - --); I - <o S
e

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Better links here
DLPSNT R DL PR oY Sl e e s 20 - peiiilioe:s

DDA b e ey stz csevrees el liiess dheiei o detesogiine LU presdaitie e s pios- i nion e e

From: [
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale @epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; OAR Briefings <OAR_Briefings@epa.gov>
c: I © - <o-; [ © - &> ;
@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

The pages are live --
i‘,““[)\‘ Ak L P, 2 : ’;.u'i-\_-‘\. \":U‘ BTN P TS} ‘,\‘.::.:‘\\‘ Ty P
M S S s ses e pel s sl e sectie 1L piesddeaiisbesinptininfom i

From: Szabo, Aaron <h:abu.AatonE
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:40 P

To: [ I

<dominguesalexanderfiepa.2oy>; OAR Briefings <0AR B et

wzox; I < >

o>, Dominguez, Alexander

3>

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Bl - his looks good to me. If you can give OPE a heads up since T know they have gotten some questions on
this, I would greatly appreciate it. 1 did not sce the lists that this would go out to, but if we can send them to the
lists of people who would reccive information on these NESHAPs, 1 would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Scnior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
-

From: R -
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:37 AM
To: Szabo, Aaron <5:abo Naronsiepa pou>; Tardif, Abigale [Abbie) <¥ardit abizale e ps aov>; Dominguez, Alexander

ED_018865_00000279-00001



<cormingue salecander 2 epa.goy>; OAR Briefings <OAR Bried
Cc: I

Subject: NESHAP Pres Exemptions




Message

From: @epa.gov]
Sent: 3/24/2025 6:48:41 PM

cC 8pa.gov

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Thank you! | got it on the outlook with a couple of edits {that we talked abcut_-

From: epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:03 PM

To: Millett, [ NGz - 2o v>; @epa.gov>
i o

Sent: Monday, Marc :

To:
Cc ‘ ROV
Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres [xemptlons

Yes, rom EPAAIr, then the main acet can retweel as/if they like.

From:

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

'I'hanks- I'hinking social media would go out via EPAAIT? Or do you think they’ll want to do something rom the
main accounts?

From: c
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:50 PM

Beoillcak. AF. MO LA M o Foome oo m o

that Mike Abboud and his team are aware. 1’1l update folks when the web page goes live at ~3. Thanks {or the feedback!
==

From: Szabo, Aaron <h:ebo.Adte
Sent: Monday, March 24 2025 43 PM
sz.zov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbl&} <Vards

B T [ I — -x-f'\AD Deinfitmmes 24D Y eimd i wle

gov>; Dominguez, Alexander




Subject: RE: NFSHAP Dreﬁ Exemptions

Bl his looks good to me. If you can give OPE a heads up sinee 1 know they have gotten some questions on
this, I would greatly appreciate it. T did not sce the lists that this would go out to, but if we can send them to the
lists of pcople who would reecive information on these NESHAPs, 1 would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Scnior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
-
Sent: Mondav, March 24, 2025 1 37 AM
To: Szabo, Aaron <S:bha A > Tardif, Abigale \Abb| dles 2,
<y Un cingued alexander: 10 >; OA% Brlefmgs< AR Biisfuursioie \
_ CRHLEQE>

Subject: NESHAP Pres Exemotlons

= a0v>: Dominguez, Alexander

._ll‘

Hi Aaron, Abbic and Alex Comms plan and web text linked below. Just wanted 1o check if industry, Hill, or intergov
notifications arc nceded before or after the web goces live, or if we should just post this afternoon and leave it at that for
today. OPA is plugged in, so we're good there, but i you like, we can {lag fer OCIR and public engagement (Mike
Abboud & team), 100, so they’re aware.

At 3pm today OAQPS is planning post information in the banner of <1 i announcing that facilitics can submit
requests {or a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act for the nine NESHAPS identified in the
Y predscolesses The email box s live now and OAQPS siafl have aceess w it

The communication strategy has the desk statement and a social media post, and we can add a notification list if
needed. There are a couple of g/a 1n the comms plan that will need {leshing oul in case we're asked.

Communication Strategy: 81112 Presidential Excmptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.docx
Web text (and text for emails to stakcholders) - B 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Dircctions_ Egdits.docx

We’'ll proceed to post at 3pm, unless we hear otherwisc.

Thanks -

ED_018865_00000337-00002
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Message

Sent: 3/ 23:47 P
To @epa.gov)
Subject: FW: Sterilizers briefing

Attachments: EtO Reassessment Letter for Signature 3.18.2025 docx

| agree \\'ilh- that the letter already signals

I've attached the draft letter as FYL

From: (N

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:18 PM

To: I - - - ¢ ov>; epa.gov>; epa.gov>
: p @epa.gov>;

epa.gov>; I—— < 2.cov>; [ © - - cov>
Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

From: [N - - : - -

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:06 PM

T0: epa.gov>; GG <2 co>; I

Pepa.zov>; I - 70>

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

=)

Vellv Te JROALVLL 10D WOl Wiv IS DUl WTED LVOWLLILE W @ LI_HLD[}L'IJ BAWPILI M OQUWLEL LIUYY Livdl W W I U LW ULIDITUSIAasIvIE v

‘dbl’llq Ex 5 Delibarative Process (OF)

| F——

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:25 PM

(@epa.gov>

@epa gov>
Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

Thanks (or the report-out and update, -

- please let us know about edits 1o the letier responsive 1o Aaron’s question; once that is setiled, we can
finalize the letter and put it into the correspondence system (Quill) for OAR signature,




From: c?Je HDA.LOV>
Sent Wednesday, Marcn 19,2025 12:12 PM

Ja oV

CI:. Wepa.govs; epa.gov>

Thank you,




Message

From:

Sent:
To
cc
Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

Thanks, - [’ll cheek with - ["d prefer 1o leave the later date just for the letter and “overdeliver”, but the public
facing date may be more important to OAR.

From: [ - - & o>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 8§:33 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

@epa.gov>

| - Need to check with -3n what we can say in this Ietter about i Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

D
I Fes F Mialibhamabbhie Mlas e an- FIoC TR v P

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.5. Environmental Protection Agency

From: |, - <o o>

Sent: Wednesday, Marcn 19, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Depa.gov>
Subject: FW: Sterilizers briefing
1 agree mm - lhd the lt.llu <I|ILd{1)’ sign: 1I° _______________ E)_(SDeI|beratlveProcess(DP) We

From: (I

Sent Wednesday, Marcnh 19, 2025 1:18 PM

Depa.gov>; @epa.gov>; _ngﬂ>
' ‘ ;

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

Thanks._-. We will start routing the letter through Quill.



Jepa.gov>

Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

I believe the current letter adequately signals;; E)( S De“QeratiVE F_'I'OCQSS (DP) I don™

believe Aaron has seen the letter but was reacting to a question from me about how clear to be in the reconsideration letier

abou

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:25 PM
Depa.gov>;

@epa.zov>; NG - - o>

vepa.gov>
Subject: RE: Sterilizers briefing

Thanks for the report-out and update, | NEGN

B ) cosc lct us know about edits to the letier responsive to Aaron’s question; once that is settled, we can
finalize the letter and put it into the correspondence system (Quill) for OAR signature.

Best,

From: [N - .- >
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:12 PM

Subject: Sterilizers briefing







Message

From:

Sent: 3/20/2025 4:32:45 PM

To I - cov); (- - - ¢\
Subject: RE: Commercial Sterilizers - Enviros filed opposition to abeyance

Adding-

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:25 AM
To: [ °F 2 £0>

Subject: FW: Commercial Sterilizers - Enviros filed opposition to abeyance

Thoughts on this? Lepologice that 1 haven’t had a chance to think through it before sending 10 you; 1 have to tend to a
. Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) y and will come back to this.

B oot

Sent: Thursday, Marc ; :

Subject: RE: Commercial Sterilizers - Enviros filed opposition to abeyance

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

o m——————

__Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)




Fro m :W’n‘;‘l‘ ) I-?.- :-; .I:\-:\
Sent: Tuesday, Viarc ; :

To: [ - o>

Subject: FW: Commercial Sterilizers - Enviros filed opposition to abeyance

Controlled by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: M““b
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 32 PM

To: [

<

Suhiert: FYl- Commercial Starilizers - Frvirns filed coonsition tn ahevance

> [ -

SR0LEy >

L hey liled carly (loday). 5o our reply 15 now duc next | hursday.

TN B ETel W et B F T Pl B WOET W IR IR B IR T W bl W Il P et T ¥

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:59 AM

Subject: RE: Commercial Sterilizers

Attorney-Advisor
USEPA Office of General Counsel



From:
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:52 AM

Subject: RE: Commercial Sterilizers

B - you have access to the docket?

From

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: [ - o>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:21 AN
To: I ;o>

Subject: RE: Commercial Sterilizers

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |

Sent: Tr‘ursday, February 27, 2025 9:17 AM




LR

ey

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:16 AM

cc

Cithiart: DE: Famrearcial Ctarilizare

: LA. V UGIHNGIALIVE MNTULGDD (W) :

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:14 AM

To: [N

¢

Suhiert: FW: Cammerrcial Sterilizere

Thanks!

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:07 AM
To:
Cc:

T3 WY
P3.gow>

Subject: Commercial Sterilizers
Importance: High

eliberat ve Process {OP) :
M D NI N IR N RN I I i N NS NI NI AN N NI FICCTRIN N NG NI .

!mme ol !lr E!ua ity :!lanmng ang !tanaards

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency







-
-
=]
3

Sent 3/24/2025 5:30:07 PM
To I, - - cov]
Subject: RE: Commercial sterilizers - Presidential Exemption in Fact Sheet

Sent Monday, March 24, 2025 11:48 AM

o: I - --- <> [ - < C
—@epa gov>

epa.gov>

Subiect: RE: Commercial sterilizers - Presidential Exemption in Fact Sheet

LU/ /FNIVILCIL

Thank you, [JJj ¢:an you let me know as soon as that announcement is out today? Thank you.

!llo rn EV-!!VISDI’

USEPA Office of General Counsel
]

¢

TR B Nl e WA B P e Bl B W R W R e P IR F W R W RN Yyt e Y

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:36 AM

CUI//PRIVILEGE
Adding _us GLs and adding _or awareness of present interest and inquiries in the

exemption.



Controlled by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

rrom: [ -
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:14 AM
To: _

Cc i
Subiect: FW: Commercial sterilizers - Presidential Exemption in Fact Sheet

1 was not aware of this fact sheet. Do you know who at EPA has been receiving these requests?

Attorney-Advisor
USEPA Office of General Counsel

LUINILTUINIEU WY V.o, LIIVIIUIINNIEnwal rivLecLivil Agelivy

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:05 AM

Cc 3.0y
Subject: RE: Commercial sterilizers - signed letter attached.

J

I £0SA wants to know the status of their 112(i){4) Presidential Exemptior request for their compliance deadlines. It
was something they requested in their letter to EPA, per EPA’s factsheet:



Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:05 PM

0. 20V, *Ei..l.:'_'_-*_.s'_’f_‘.31.-.5.5}"_}?
ommercial sterilizers - signed letter attached.

Attached is the signed letter. Thank you for yeur patience.

Attorney-Advisor
USEPA Office of General Counsel

Controlled by U.5. Environmental Protection Agency

rrom: [

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 3:33 PM

Subject: RE: Commercia sterilizers__

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:53 PM
To: . ..o >; ..

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Commercia

2usdorsos; [ G - ;o>



Ailr and Radiatien Law Office

I T R e T L I I

NI VI UY e LTIV TIIIIGTILLT 1T T WL WLIWVIET nEk.ll\-Y

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:30:47 PM

B Ridm eem e ad AP

'
[ P IO S o 1 ol RS S R S | | SR

r-.

I Vil EPA OGC FO need to review this?

Controlled by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

P38y >
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:31 AM
To:
Cc: .

: i
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Commercial sterilizers L Ex5AttomcyCllcnt(AC)

S 20N>

fl



Here are our comments/suggested cdits. [Let us know il you want to discuss any of our comments/edits. Thank you.

Attorney-Advisor
USEPA Office of General Counsel

Lonuroliea py u.s. environmental Protection Agency

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:16 PNV
To:

Subject: RE: Commercia sterilizers Ex. 5 Attorney Client (AC)

- whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank VDU ! Here S l = Ex 5 ACIAWP -~:,._._._.. P S —— Ex 5 ACFAWP S S ——— _:. Can EPA

___________________________________________________________________________

review and send any edlts/co"nments by COR tomerrow?

Alr and Radiauion Law Office
Oftice of General Counsel

U.5. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washineton DC_20460




Subject: RE: Commercial sterilizers  Ex. 5 Attorney Client (AC) !

Y ¢S Ex. 5§ AC/AWP

Environmental Defense Section

United States Deiartment of Justice

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:36 AM

To:

Yo it

Subject: [EXTER'\JAL] RE: Commercnal 5ter1llzer¢ Ex 5 Attorney C||ent (AC)

Ailr and Radiation Law Office
Otffice of General Counsel

T OMLIEG RIS RSy G e s TRSN

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:33 AVl

To: (N

Quihiart: RE: Cammarcial etarilizare | l:v = A“AFHA\: f‘l.an& .“'\f"\ H



Environmental Defense Section

United States Department of Justice

From: [
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:16 AM

A o) o>

Subject[[)(TER\lAL] RE: Commercial stenllzersExSAttorneyCIIent(AC_)

— A . . 4 T T I N VT O R W e W W - - T T W W w._— ‘_- ’

' Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (D?) ‘Would apprcci.a‘.c s thoughts before 1 talk to JEG—_ o

Atr and Radiation Law Office
Office of General Counsel




From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:57 AM
To: I

cc

S AL EO >

(adding [N

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:03 A
To:
I

Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Commercial st

3. 20N>

erilizers :

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Proteciion Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:42 AM




template for the remand motion here (I already cribbed a lot from it for the current abeyance motion).

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:35 AM

Can you send me 1 Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) 5o | can understand the strategy? [ can get a decision at my 1pm today with

Ailr and Radiation Law Office
Oftfice of General Counsel

U.5. Envirenmental Proteciion Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washineton, DC 20460

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:37 AM
To:

subject: RE: Commercial sterilizers | EX. 5 Aftorney Glient (AC)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:32 AM

To: I o120 >; [ -



e a.20v>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Commercial sterilizers; Ex.5 Attorney Client (AC)

Office of General Counsel
U.S. Environmenial Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washingon, DC 20460

Sent Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9 29 AM

Sublm Commercial Stef"'ze“ __Ex. 5 Attorney Client (AC) |

Trial Atorey

Environmental Defense Section
Environment & Natural Resources Division
1J.S. Department of Justice



Message

From:

Sent: 3/24/2025 5:57:05 PM

& E— - ;o I - - - ..
(G 0 £0v)

Subject: FW: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

FYTL.

Subject: FW: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Y1 — we should plan on things going live at 3pm.

From: Szabo, Aaron <57300.Aarondeps 5ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:40 PM

Yepaeov>: Tardif, Ablgale (Abbm)
o> OAR Brlefmgs( R

':'u,_,'_':._l'yi,—.‘,j-)_l_r “hens.sou>: Dominguez, Alexander

2 )"
Subject: RE: NESHAP Jres Exemptions

this looks good to me. It you can give OPE a heads up since 1 know they have gotten some questions on
this, | would greatly appreciatce it. 1 did not sce the lists that this would go out to, but if we can send them to the
lists of pcoplc who would receive information on these NESHAPs, T would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks.

Aaren Szabo
Scnior Advisoer te the Administrator

(office)
' (mobilc)

rrom: [ >

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:37 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <5:abo Acrondlepe oo Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) < ardiit Abi,
<doisinzuecdlexandel S ipa 20> OAR Briefings <OAR B tefirsiceha sov>
Cc:

=iveps aove; Dominguez, Alexander

@epa.goy>; [ NENGGG_G_

PR A0NS;
Subject: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Hi Aaron, Abbic and Alex Comms plan and web text linked below. Just wanted 1o check if industry, Hill, or intergov
notifications arc nceded before or afier the web goces live, or if we should just post this aflernoon and leave it at that for

today. OPA is plugged in, so we're good there, but if you like, we can {lag tor OCIR and public engagement (Mike
Abboud & tcam), 100, so they’re aware.,

ED_018865_00000400-00001



Oflice of Ar & Radiation
_ S Environienlal Prolection Ageney




Message

From: (N - < 2.2V

Sent: 3/24/2025 1:25:07 PM
Vaseliou, Molly [Vaseliou Molly@epa.gov]; Mandy, Cora [Mandy.Cora@epa,gov];_

To

[ epa.gov]
Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR artions
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:28 AM

To:

epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>, _
< epa.gov>
cc bepa.gov>; I - 5>

Subiect: RF: OPA anoroval: uncomine OAR actions

From: epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, Marc . 56:15

Ciihimart: MDA ~mmvraual: mrmmina MAD Amtimme

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:13 PM
To: _:]_e[&ggx AO OPA News Release Coord
<ADO OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

Cc
Subject: Re: upcoming OAR actions

epd.gov>

epd.gpov>

rrom: I <2 50>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM

To: AO OPA News Release Coord <AQO_OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>
Subject: upcoming OAR actions







Message

rom: [ --- -

Sent: 3/24/2025 6:50:17 PM

To I - o). @epa.cov); [ GGG - cov);
epa.gov]; @epa.gov]

Thanks @ Al gocd on our end.

From: I - 1 2 ¢ ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:49 PM

To: E— - 2o v>; [ - - -
- - cov; I - oo > - o>

cc: I - - v; [ - - - -
- 20>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Hi

Thanks,
I
From: epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:25 AM

To: epa.gov> NG
< - cov>; I - ;- o>
Cc: I 2 oV >;
[ QIR




From: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:28 AM
To:

epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy_Cora@epa.gov>;_
epa.gov>

Cc: epa.gov>; epa.gov>

.J\Jll“{ A Rl I.l\vlbl)"‘vki A% Yl WV, b RMIIMID YW LU JMWD YYILE G UMD JRAVCLEN LY AW I DI Wi

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM

To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _
Cc: I - - .o >; I - -

Subject: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

mepa.gov>

For OPA review. Note the second action, regarding a PR. Please let us know if you have a preferred approach.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:13 PM

To: epa.gov>; AO OPA News Release Coord
<AC_OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

ce: [ - o

€pd.gov>




Sent: Friday, Marc ; 0.11.28 PM

To: AO OPA News Release Coord <AQ_OPA_ News_Release Coord@epa gov>

ce: I - o o>

Subject: upceming OAR actions

Thanks,

* Announcing Streamlined Process for the Regulated Community to request a Presidential Exemption under



Message

From: epa.gov]
Sent: 3/25/2025 1:19:13 PM
To Vaseliou, Molly [Vaseliou Molly@epa.gov]; Mandy, Cora {Mandy.Cora@epa,gcv];_

(- cov); Abboud, Michael [aoboud.michael@epa.gov)
cc I - -, I - - o

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR artions

From: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly @epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:01 PM
To: epa.guv>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _
4 - :ov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael @epa.gov>

cc. [ - - . cov; I - --- <>

Subject: Re: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

From: || - : o>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:51:09 PM

To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _
epa.gov>; [ NG --- >

Cc:
Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions




From: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:28 AM
To:

epa.gov>; Mandy, Caora <M andy.Cora@epa.gov>;_
epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Sorry {or the delayed review. [ think we can stick with a desk statement for the second one.

rrom: [ - - >

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM
To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Mally@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _

€eDa.gov>

epa.gov>

Subject: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

For OPA review. Note the sceond action, regarding a PR, Plcasc Iet us know if you have a preferred approach.

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:13 PM

To: NN < - ;o\, AO OPA News Release Coord
<AD OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

& o Depa.gov>
Subject: Re: upcoming OAR actions

Got it! We'll flag for folks. Thanks for sending!

From: [ - - - -0 >
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM
To: AO OPA News Release Coord <AC OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

ce: I - - o -

Subject: upcoming OAR actions

Hi all,

| nave two things to flag for next week (the first | just heard abouta half hour ago). 'l try to send a two week look-
ahead next week, but things are coming up quickly over here!

Thanks,
.

* Announcing Streamlined Process for the Regulated Community to request a Presidential Exemption under
section 112(1)(4) of the Clean Air Act

To advance President Trump's Exccutive Orders and Power the Great American Comeback, EPA has sct
up an clectronic mailbox to allow the regulated community subjeet to nine Clean Air Act rules, known
as National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, to request a Presidential Excmption undcer

ED_018865_00000465-00002



scction 112(1}{4} of the Clean Air Act. A request for a Presidential Exemption may be submitted

PR

fiming: Monday 3/24, aflcrnoon
Comms: Desk statement, social media message (will send comms plan ‘desk statement Monday AM)

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

ED_018865_00000485-00003



Message

From: I 2. V]

Sent: 3/25/2025 1:19:29 PM
To I - - cov ) - < 2 cov); - - cov);
- - - [ - -
cc - - > <) - - - . [
ep.gov); I - - <)
Subject: RE: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

From: (- . 0.
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 9:14 AM
- = R -+ <> I © > >

Cc: (R <> = >; I - --- £ >; E——
P =2 £ov>; I 2. 50 V>

Subject: RE: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- sighed

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:21 AM

To: @epa.gov>; @epa.gov>;
@epa.gov>; depa.gov>; epa.gov>
C:

Cc: epa.gov>; epa.gov>; NG
epa.gov>, epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

Thanks -! No concerns here. Let us know when it’s live.

From: [ - ov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Depa.gov>; NG - - o>,

< epa. 0V>; Zepa. OV‘D; cpa.gov>
Cc: I - )2 £ O > epa.gov>; INGNGNGEG
< epa.gov>: (N - - o>

Subiject: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed




Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:25 AM
To: I - - - ; I - - - ;>
<_@_e@g@>; [ cIERE epa.gov>

Cc S -2 50> Depa.gov>; NN

Subject: FW: OPA approval: upcoming OAR acticns

rrom: vaselou, Wiy <vaselou.iviollyivepa.gov>
Sent: Monda 20, 7

From: | - 0:.co >

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM
To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _

aepa . gov>
Cc: epa.gov>; epa.gov>; NN

< aepa.gov>




rrom: | - - - .~

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:13 PM
To: epa.gov>; AD OPA News Release Coord

<AO OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: upceming OAR actions

From: |, - - o2 <o >

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM
To: AD OPA News Release Coord <AC OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>
co. I o

Subject: upcoming OAR actions




Message

rom: | < =

Sent: 3/25/2025 5:41:41 PM
fo I - o
Subject: FW: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

Hi - was this posted already? 1 wanted to share our intergov notification when it’s up!

Thanks!

tror: I <> =
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 7:42 AM

To: I - - <o~ I - oo

Subject: FW: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

GM! Update here.

rrom: [ - - > <ov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:14 AM
Cc: b ) epa.gov>; epa.zov>; NG

< Depa.gov>; @Depa.gov>
Subject: RE: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

We'll be posting at noon today. OPE is looped.

From: |, - - - 0~

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:21 AM

To: epa.gov>; epa.gov>; [ I

< epa.gov>, aepa.gov>,; epa.gov>

cc epa.gov>; N o 0QF />
< -2 cov>; I > cov>

Subject: RE: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

Thanks I No concerns here. Let us know when it’s live.

From: | - 0. cov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:12 PM

ro: I - - - - .-
< - o I - - - - ;-
o v

Subject: Iron and Steel administrative stay -- signed

@epa.gov>; NG

The iron and steel administrative stay was signed today. We're going to held o il tomorrow to post online and
notify. We'll advisc on timing in the morning. Here's the comms plan link anc the statement pasted below  thanks!

= EX. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

[ S ———————— iyt
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From: epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:25 AM
o: I 2.0V > epa.gov>; NG
N - o> N - 2.0 >; [ o o>

Subject: FW: OPA approval: upcoming OAR acticns

—'

From: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:28 AM

To: epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _
epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Sorry for the delayed review. [ think we can stick with a desk statement for the second one.

From: depa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM



To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _

<IN <o ov>
cc: I - > zov>; ([ --- -~

< epa.gov>
Subject: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

From: NN - - - -
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:13 PM
To: um) AO OPA News Release Coord

<AQ OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

Cc: I ) o2 .o v >

Subject: Re: upcoming OAR actions

From: | - o>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM
To: AO OPA News Release Coord <AQ OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov>

co I, - oo~

Subject: upcoming OAR actions
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Message

From:

Sent: 3/24/2025 6:04:04 PM

To Abboud, Michael [abboud.michael@epa.gov]; _Depa.gov]

o o I, - > cov)

Subject: FW: NESHAP (Clean Air Act Toxics regs) Presidential Exemptions

Hi Mike and follou»mg up on this 712 pieesolesae - heads up that we're going live at 3pm today with
information in the banner of tiis « obait: announcing that facilitics can submit requests for a Presidential Exemption under

scction 112(i)(4) of'the Clean Ail' Act 1or the ninc Clean Air Act regs flagged in that relcase. The email box is live now
and OAQPS s1aff have access 1o il

OAQPS will be letting the industry contacts who cover those scctors know as well.
Statements and background in the comms plan --

Communication Strategy: 8= 112 Presidential Exemptions - announcing process -- Com Strategy.docx
Web text (and text for emails to stakcholders) - 85 2025.03.21 Presidential Exemption Directions_ Egdits.docx

I'll confirm when the page is live {; about 3.
We're here for any questions

Thanks -

From: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:40 PM

To:
<dominguez.alexander @epa.gov>; OAR Briefings <CAR_Briefings@epa.gov>
Cc:_epa.gov>; _epa.gov>;_
P < 03 £0V>

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Repa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif Abigale@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander

B his locks good to me. If you can give OPE a heads up since 1 know they have gotten some gucstions on
this, 1 would greatly appreciatce it. 1 did not sce the lists that this would go out to, but if we can send them to the
lists of pcople who would receive information on these NESHAPs, T would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks,

Aarcon Szaho
Sentor Advisor to the Administrator

rmobilc)

From: N - o>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11: 37 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <3:abo Asvanisepas pov>; Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) <iarciv AbiuleiBepe o>, Dominguez, Alexander
<ot Al Lande s opa.rovs; O/\R Brlefmgs <UAR Brefingsidons oo

ED_018865_00000473-00001



Thanks

Offlice of Air & Radiation
L.S. Environmental Protection Ageney



Message

.

Sent: 3/24/2025 7:14:29 PM
To Szabo, Aaran [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov|; Tardif, Abgale (Abbie] [Tardif Abigale@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander
[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov|

epa.gov

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Better links here
L] MR T TELTE Mt IE ST CE I UM LT AT kAt AL M AT LA

NEPSD AL s ey ST ona ey -senrees e el B en clemyoe actesac o V| T presdeiisbesempiion-informies

From: M

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:08 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) <Tardif. Abigale@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; OAR Briefings <OAR_Briefings@epa.gov>
wepa.gov>
Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

The pages arc live --

AR SR Lty dode N3

DR b e ey Caraton s senreess 3 peluoen ddeei s achoseiiee DL presadioitie e Sz paes- o i

From: Szabo, Aaron <biobo.Aat o Eeps sov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:40 PM

To: _ zovw>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbiej <7z
<dormanpuedalecinder Ziepa.zoy>; OAR Briefings <OAR Brislinas @

Subject: RE: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

N aa
S AR LA

»>; Dominguez, Alexander

Bl his looks good to me. If you can give OPE a heads up since 1 know they have gotten some questions on
this, I would greatly appreciate it. T did not sce the lists that this would go out to, but if we can send them to the
lists of pcople who would receive information on these NESHAPs, T would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks,
Aaron S7zabo
Scnior Advisor te the Administrator

(officc)
(mobilc)

Sent: Monday, Marc : ~1:37 AM

ED_018865_00000475-00001
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hzuz.pov>; Tardif, Abigale {Abbie) <Tarchii Abin:
i

v>; OAR Briefings <A1

To: Szabo, Aaron <Siaho, Acror

Subject: NESHAP Pres Exemptions

Thanks

Oflice of Alr & Radiation
L.S. Environmental Protection Ageney



Message

Sent: 3/24/2025 7:14:44 PM

To Vaseliou, Molly [Vaseliou Molly@epa.gov]; epa.gnv]; Mandy, Cora
[Mandy Cora@epa.gov]; NG 2 -»2 cov]; Abboud, Michael

[abboud. michael@epa.gov]

cc: (- - - ¢

Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

rrom: [N

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly @epa.gov>; _@epa.guv‘z; Mandy, Cora

<Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; epa.gov>; Abkoud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Cc: epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:01 PM

To: N - - . >; Viandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; [N
Y - sov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: OPA approval: upcoming OAR actions




Get Outlook for iOS
From:

m>
Sent: Monday, Marc , 51U

To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly @epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _

epa.gov>
wepa.gov>; @ epa.gov>

Cc

From: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:28 AM
Mepa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa . gov>; _

To:
Ce m@mx I - - -
Subject: RE: approval: upcoming OAR actions

Sorry for the delayed review. | think we can stick with a desk statement for the second one.

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15 PM

To: Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>; Mandy, Cora <Mandy.Cora@epa.gov>; _
<IN - ;o>

depa.gov>
Subject: OPA approval: upcomirg OAR actions

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025613 PM

To: NG - - o= o>, AO OPA News Release Coord

<AO_OPA News Release Coord@epa.gov:>

Ce: I - - o: cov>

Subject: Re: upcoming OAR actions

€pd.gov>




From: [ - - -

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:11:28 PM

To: AO OPA News Release Coord <AQ_OPA_ News_Release Coord@epa gov>
Cc epa.gov>

Subject: upceming OAR actions



Message

Sent: 3/24/20252:22:18 PM
To I, - - o)
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

'I'hankh-
From: [ - o>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:44 AM

To: epa.gov>; [ - - - o>
epa.gov

ce: (N - 5 o> epa.gov>; [N
T < £ov: e

- 50V

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.cocx

Sorry to be late 1o the party. 1 had a few tweaks/additions to the paper.

1" an adiation l.aw
Office of General Counsel

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:50 PM

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.cocx

Gio ahcad and talk with thi
on Monday.

!!!!ICC 0! Alr !!ua'ity Plannmg an! !tandards

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency




srom: I

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:10 PM

B e S
I

From. TS

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2: 59 PM

I R i L L I e T L R

L LR T O L L R N

any edits with Aaron.

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:40 PM

Subject: RE: 2025.03. 21 Presidential Exemption Directions Edits.docx



b g e g e l WalllUd LU LHUCK UL LG BUdl 100 LIS CAUTLIDL,
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From: NG 2>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:32 PM

Subject: FW: 2025.03. 21 Premdentlal Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I just discussed with -hat [ wanted to get any OGO {eedback on the draft announcement on setting up an email box for
entities to request 2 compliance extension under 112(i((4).  OAR would like this to be posted by Monday. [told them [
would seck your input/review today and eirele back with them on whether we could get this posted by Monday. Let
-mow i you have any problems accessing the shared {ile linked below.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

Subject: 2025.03.21_9residential Exemption Directions_ Ecits.docx

Dlanca con A nvane adite nttnnhoad WMo naad 14 choea woith O Fae thale saanacc fimema it Wha vhaold ko an maiee Qe



Message

From: I, 2 2 o]
Sent: 3/25/2025 4:00:16 PM

To epa.zov)

FYI

From: N - - .. o>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:58 AM

To I - - - <> epa.gov>; N

s oELERLS @epa.gov>; epa.gov>;

- - S—— - ;- R

S ¢ or>-cov>; I . o>,

epa.gov>; INNNIEINEGEGEEEEEE © < -.co v ; [ < 2. cov>;
Mo ————

@epa.gov>; NG - o>, I - - cov>;
epa.gov>

Subject: FW: 112 Prez Exemption FYI

Thank you, | for flagging this. I you go 1o the link below, you will see that the EPA has taken the {irst step towards

Attorney-Advisor, EPA OGC



Message

From: Tisa, Nathaniel [Tisa.Nathaniel @epa.gov]

Sent: 3/11/2025 4:01.58 PM

To: Donahue, Sean [donahue.sean@epa.gov]; Szabo, Aaron [Szabo. Aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112{i){4] - Presidential Exemption

Agree on timeline. Thanks for writing it out, Aaron.
Nathanicl Tisa

Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Donzhue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov:

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Tisa, Nathaniel <Tisa.Nathaniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i){4) - Presidential Exemption

That should be doable.

Get ook for s

From: Szabo, Aaron <h:abuoAdarcai@ene noes

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:54:28 AM

To: Donahue, Sean <donahue seansziepa zov>; Tisa, Nathaniel <1isa MNathaniahSens moy
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i}{(4) - Presidential Exemption

Would the end of the week be possible? 1 think that afier the announcement tomorrow we will be getting a lot of
incoming and would like to make surc we can providc the correct information.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Scnior Adyisor to the Administrator

(office)
-(mobilc)
From: Donahue, Sean <donzhide senndiesn g0u>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <$7abo. Aarangdepi aoe>; Tisa, Nathaniel <1isn. iathani:|
Subject: Re: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i){4) - Presidential Exemption

Aaron,
OGC will look into it. When would you like a responsc?
Scan

Get Chndonl ey oS

ED_018865_00000559-00001



Cc Donahue, Sean <!
Subject: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i

{4) - Presicential Exemption

Hcey Nate,

I was wondcring if it would be possible for OGC to provide an analysis of Ex. 5§ AC/DP

- Ex. 5 AC/D

[ was wondering (1}
Ex. 5 ACIDP Ex. 5 AC/DP

Ex.5AC/DP ]

Happy to discuss this in mor¢ dctail if you would like.

(4)Presidential exemption

The President may exempt any stationary source from compliance with any standard or limitation under this

scetion for a period of not more than 2 years if the President determinges that the technology to implement such

standard is not available and that it is in the national security interests of the United States to do so. An

cxemption under this paragraph may be extended for 1 or more additional periods, cach period not to exceed 2
years. The President shall report to Congress with respect to cach exemption (or extension thercof) made under

this paragraph.

Thanks,

Aaron Szaho
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
(mobilc)

ED_018865_00000559-00002



Message

From: Tisa, Nathaniel [Tisa.Nathaniel @epa.gov]

Sent: 3/19/2025 2:51.20 PM

To: Szabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]; Donahue, Sean [donahue.sean@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112{i){4] - Presidential Exemption

Attachments: NESHAP Presidential Exemption DRAFT 03.13.2025.docx

Aaron,
Attaching a high-level write-up here. Feel free to call with questions.

Nathaniel Tisa
Deputy General Counsel
11.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:35 AM

To: Tisa, Nathaniel <Tisa.Nathaniel@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <docnahue.sean@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i){4) - Presidential Exemption

11:15am.
‘Thanks,

Aaron Szaho

L

From: Tisa, Nathaniel <1isa Mathani :
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:34:01 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <572b0 Aarangenns aov>; Donahue, Sean <donahide Aenn 8o, 0v>
Subject: Re: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(; )( ) - Presidential Exemption

What time is the meeting? Will make sure you have at least initial answers to these questions.

From: Szabo, Aaron <S;aboSaroni e e 20w

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2025 7:35:50 AM

To: Donahue, Sean <dunahue searn:epa. 2ov>; Tisa, Nathaniel <l isa Maihanielcheps zow>
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i){4) - Presidential Exemption

Hey all — just wanted to follow up on this. [ know there is a meeting today on this issuc and was wondering if
OGC had a memo [ can read before we have the mecting today.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

[
(mobile)

ED_018865_00000551-00001



From: Szabo, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:54 AM

To: Donahue, Sean <donahue seangdepa.zo>; Tisa, Nathaniel <1iss Mathanislidepis goes
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112( }(4) - Presidential Exemption

Would the end of the wecek be possible? T think that after the anncuncement tomorrow we will be getting a ot of
incoming and would like te make sure we can provide the correct information.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Scenior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
(mobile)

From: Donahue, Sean <donabim seunsiens 200>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <i:abo. Acron > Tisa, Nathaniel <3 ian e
Subject: Re: Legal Ana|y5|s of CAA 112( }(4) - Presidential Exemption

Aaron,

OGC will look into it. When would you like a response?

Scan

L feriOs

From: Szabo, Aaron <S;she Aarens _
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11 23 28 AM
To: Tisa, Nathaniel «liss Nathamicld
Cc: Donahue, Sean <gtonshue
Subject: Legal Analysis of CAA 112{i}{4) - Presidential Exemption

~E<r1w;3})>

Hey Nate,

I was wondcring (1

Ex.5ACI[.:JP§ Ex_ 5 ACIDP ‘

Happy to discuss this in more detail if you would like.

ED_018865_00000551-00002



(4)Presidential exemption

The President may exempt any stationary source from compliance with any standard or limitation under this
section for a period of not more than 2 years if the President determines that the technology to implement such
standard is not available and that it is in the national sccurity interests of the United States to do so. An
cxcmption undcr this paragraph may be extended for | or morce additional periods, cach period not to cxceed 2
ycars. The President shall report to Congress with respeet to cach exemption (or extension thercof) made under
this paragraph.

‘Thanks,

Aarcn Szaho
Scnior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
(mobilc)

ED_018865_00000551-00003



Message

From: Szabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]

Sent: 3/7/20258:44:23 PM

To: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif Abigale@epa.gov]
Subject: Fw: Draft List of Actions

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo

From: Szabo, Aaron

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 10:22:56 AM
To: Gall, Daniel <Gall.Daniel @epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft List of Actions

Thanks,

Aaron Szabho
Senior Advisor to the Administrater

(office)
(maobilc)

From: Szabo, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:59 PM

To: Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>

Cc: Voyles, Travis <voyles.travis@epa.gov>; Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>
Subject: Draft List of Actions

Hcy Erie,

The Administrator asked for a list of potential actions for discussions with the WII. Below is the draft list.
Travis and Mally — please let me know if you think [ am rr}_i_siﬁi_t_}g_g_n_)_/tbing or anything should be taken off. Also

 Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)
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0.
10!
1
12!
131
14

« Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
23

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Scnior Advisor to the Administrator

(oftfice)
(mobilc)

ED_018865_00000633-00002



Message

From: Szabo, Aaron [/O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8C8381AA833244A3842DCA4819F6ABEY1-8CUS05F1-Al]
Sent: 3/12/2025 2:47:34 AM

Ta: Underwood, Emily A. EOP/WHOi Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption Language

Thanks!

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
(office)
(mobile)

From: Underwood, Emily A. EOP/WHO ! Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:32 PM

To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption Language

Cantion: This cmail originated from outside EPA, please excreise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

I think this is in the same spirit and [ine.

RN

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:30 PM
To: Underwood, Emily A. EOP/WHO!  Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) !
Subject: Presidential Exemption Language

Hey Emily,

Since the President is not announcing anything tomorrow rclated to the EPA announcements, T was thinking of
having the following language in the press releases, which s vaguer than what we had previously, but sends the
signal to industry sincce the citation is the Presidential exemption. Let me know what vou think:

‘Thanks,

Aaron Sz7abo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
(mobile)
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Message

From: Szabo, Aaron [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8C8381AA833244A3842DC48 19F6ABEI1-8CUS05F1-Al]

Sent: 3/18/2025 2:55:41 PM

Ta: Tisa, Nethaniel [Tisa.Nathaniel@epa.gov]; Donahue, Sean [donahue. sean@epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112{i)(4] - Presidential Exemption

Nate,

Thank you 50 much for this. This is awesome and really helpful. 1 was talking to OAR stafT this mormning dbout

""" Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

.
(mobile)

From: Tisa, Nathaniel <Tisa.Nathaniel@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i){4) - Presidential Exemption

Aaron,
Attaching a high-level writc-up here. Feel frec to call with questions.

Nathaniel Tisa
Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agencey

From: Szabo, Aaron <S:iabo Aaron e
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9: 35 AM
To: Tisa, Nathaniel «<¥isa MatharneliZepa.povs; Donahue, Sean <dionabive, seansfaps povd
Subject: Re: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i)(4) - Presidential Exemption

11:15am.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo

Sent: Wednesday, March 19 2025 9 34:01 AM
To: Szabo, Aaron <hzabio ov>; Donahue, Sean <do!y

Subject: Re: Legal Analyms of CAA 112( ){(4) - Presidential Exemption
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What time 1s the mecting? Will make surc you have at Ieast initial answers to thesc questions

From: Szabo, Aaron <S;abo AgroniBensg sovd

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2025 7:35:50 AM

To: Donahue, Sean <donahue senniie s cov>; Tisa, Nathaniel <1isa i
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i)(4) - Presidential Exempt|on

Hey all — just wanted to follow up on this. [ know there is a meeting today on this issuc and was wondcring if
OGC had a memo [ can read before we have the mecting today.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

1 (office)

i (mobilc)

From: Szabo, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11'54 ANM

To: Donahue, Sean <danzhiue seanstenn.zae>: Tisa, Nathaniel <liss Mathana:liPens zous
Subject: RE: Legal Analysis of CAA 112( )(4) - Presidential Exemptlon

Would the end of the week be possible? 1 think that aficr the announcement tomorrow we will be getting a [ot of
incoming and would like to make sure we can provide the correct information.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)

(mobilc)
From: Donahue, Sean <donahie senn “epn 200>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Szabo, Aaron <S:abo Asrond aps oovs: Tisa, Nathaniel <3uq Mathaniel 0 epn aov>
Subject: Re: Lega\AnaIysm ofCAA 112()( ) - Presidential Exemption

Aaron,
OGC will look inte 1t. When would you like a responsc?
Sean

Get Onnlock fog S

From: Szabo, Aaron <biabu Adroond@ens o>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:23:28 AM
To: Tisa, Nathaniel <¥isa Hethamelid opn sow
Cc: Donahue, Sean <ulonaing: oman e 5oy

Subject: Legal Analysis of CAA 112(i){4) - Presidential Exemption
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Hey Nate,

Ex. 5 AC/DP

I was wondcring (1]

Ex. 5 AC/DP Ex . 5 ACIDP

Happy to discuss this in more detail if you would like.

(4)Presidential exemption

The President may exempt any stationary source from compliance with any standard or limitation under this
section for a peried of not more than 2 years if the President determines that the technology to implement such
standard 1s not available and that it 1s in the national sceurity interests of the United States to do so. An
cxcmption undcr this paragraph may be extended for 1 er morce additional periods, cach period not to cxceed 2
years. The President shall report to Congress with respect to cach exemption (or extension thercof) made under
this paragraph.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

(office)
(mobilc)
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